
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
TUESDAY, DECE1\1BER 22, 2015 

Members may attend in person or by telephone 

Ed Foster, Mayor 
Norm Simpson, Vice Mayor 

Carol Kelley 
Loretta Warner 
Hal Davidson 

Quartzsite Town Hall 
Council Chambers 
465 North Plymouth Avenue 
Quartzsite, Arizona 

SPEAKING TO THE COUNCIL 

Mark Orgeron 
Gunny St. Germain 

Regular Meeting 
7:00 p.m. 

If you are interested in speaking to the Council during Public Hearings, Communications from Citizens, or other designated agenda items, you must 
fill out a speaker card (locaJed on the table inside the front entrance to the Council Chambers) and deliver it to the Town Clerk prior to the convening 
of the meeting. Each individual will be limited to three (3) minutes for their remarks. 

All persons attending the Council meeting, whether speaking to the Council or not, are expected to observe the Council Rules, as well as the rules of 
politeness, propriety, decorum and good conduct. Any person interfering with the meeting in any way, or acting rudely or loudly, will be aJked lo 
leave. 

CELL PHONES AND RECORDING DEJIICES 
As a courtesy to others please tum off or silence all cell phones or pagers. Reporters or others with recording devices are requested to be staged at 
the back of the public seating area in order not to interfere with the meeting. 

Items may be discussed earlier or in a different sequence. 
Headphones are available upon request/or the hearing impaired. 

AGENDA ITEM 
COUNCIL 
ACTION 

CALL TO ORDER OF REGULAR MEETING 

INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The invocation may be offered by a person o
f 
any religion, faith, 

belief or non-belief Interested persons should contact the Clerk 
for farther information. 

I 
ROLL CALL 

I 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC AND COMMUNICATIONS 
FROM CITIZENS - At this time, members of the public may 
comment on matters within the jurisdiction of the Town but not on 
the agenda. For the official record, individuals must state their 
name. There is a 3 minute limit for each speaker. The Council's 
response is limited to responding to criticism, asking staff to 
review a matter commented upon, or asking that a matter be put 
on a future agenda. 

Page 1 of 4 
122215 Town Council Regular Meeting Agenda 



ANNOUNCEMENTS 

I PRESENTATIONS; PROCLAMATIONS 

1. QUARTZSITE IN MOTION - Presentation by Dave Anderson
on current events and activities of the non-profit organization.

CONSENT AGENDA 

All items list.ed below are considered consent calendar items and 
may be approved by a single motion unless removed at the request 
of Council for further discussio,z/action. Other items on the 

I
agenda may be added to the consent calendar and approved under 
a single motion. 

2. LEDGER OF ACCOUNTS PAID - Consider approval of check Discussion; possible 
series 39659 - 39702, totaling$ 40,863.69. action by MOTION; 

may be acted upon 
with single motion. 

PUBLIC BEARING 

f
f 

no requests to speak have been submitted, Items will be heard at one 
Publ�c Hearing. Items may be heard separately (f requested by a member 
of the Council or if a request to speak has been submitted. Comments 
will be heard from those in support qf or in opposition to an item. 
Hearings may be held prior to the estimated time indicated on the 
Agenda. 

In order to comment on a Public Hearing Item. you muYt fill out a public 
comment form, indicating the Item Number on which you wish to be 
heard. There is a 3 minute limit for each speaker. 

Once the hearing is closed, there will be no further public comment 
unless requested by a member qf the Council. After the Public Hearing, 
the Council may act on all items not requiring additional staff, public or 
Council Member comment with a single vote. 

.., 

.>. LIQUOR LICENSE PUBLIC HEARING- Conduct hearing and Hearing; discussion; 
consider recommending approval to the Arizona Department of possible action by 
Liquor Licenses and Control of an application for a Special Event MOTION. 
License for VFW Post 769. The Special Event will take place at 
the Main Event, located at 480 S. Quartzsite Blvd., Quartzsite, AZ, 
from January 15, 2016 through January 24, 2016. 

Pagel of 4 
122215 Town Council Regular Meeting Agenda 



I 4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS 
Administrative items are for Council discussion and action. It is 
at the discretion of the majority of the Council regarding public 
input requests on any Administrative Item. Persons wishing to 
speak on an Administrative Item should complete a Request to 
Speak Form and indicate the Item they wish to address. Council 
may or may not accept public comment. 

MINUTES - Consider approval of the minutes of the Town 
Council Regular Meeting of December 8, 2015 and of the Town 
Council Town Hall Meeting of December 9, 2015. 

DUMP TRUCK LEASE-PURCHASE - Review and possible 
approval to enter into a lease-purchase agreement with PACCAR 
Financial to acquire a budgeted new Kenworth heavy duty dump 
truck for Public Works. 

ARIZONA MUTUAL AID COMPACT- Discussion, review 
and possible action to become a participating party in a compact 
of the Arizona Department of Emergency and Military Affairs and 
joined political jurisdictions within the State of Arizona and in 
which participating parties dispatch mutual aid assistance to any 
affected area in accordance with local ordinances resolutions, 
emergency plans or agreements. 

TOWN CODE AMENDMENDMENTS TO CHAPTER 20, 
HEALTH & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES BOARD -
Discussion and review of a proposed ordinance amending the 
following Articles and Sections: I 

};> Article 20-1 Health and Development Services Board 
• Membership and Terms of Office (Section 20-1-2)
• Compensation and Expenses (Section 20-1-3)
• Duties (Section 20-1-5)
• Vacancies (Section 20-1-7)

};> Article 20-2 Request for Financial Assistance 
};> Article 20-3 Documentation and Reporting 

Page3 of4 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION. 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION. 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION. 

Discussion. 

122215 Town Council Regular Meeting Agenda 



I 8. TEMPORARY PART-TIME CLERK TO SERVE AS Discussion; possible 
RECEPTIONIST - Consider approval to advertise for and action by MOTION. 

l appoint a customer service clerk to work at the reception desk 

j 
answering phones, helping customers at the reception counter, 

I I processing vendor permits, utility payments and serving as
dispatcher for the transit system. This position will end on the last 
working day of March. It is an approved and budgeted vacant 
position. 

COMMUNICATIONS 

9. Reports from the MAYOR on current events.

10. Reports from the COUNCIL on current events.

11. Reports from the TOWN MANAGER to the Council.

ADJOURN MOTION to adjourn. 

PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY MAY REQUEST A REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION BY CONTACTING THE TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE AT 
928-927-4333. REQUESTS SHOULD BE MADE 24 HOURS IN ADVANCE PLEASE, OR AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE TO ALLOW TIME TO

ARRANGE ACCOMMODATION. 

COUNCIL MAY NOT ACT ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

Certification of Posting 
The undersigned hereby certifies that a copy of the attached notice was duly posted at the following locations: Quartzsite Town Hall, 465 
N. Plymouth Ave, Quartzsite, AZ, U.S. Post Office, 80 W. Main Street, Quart7.site, AZ and The Senior Center, 40 Moon Mountain Ave,
Quartzsite, AZ, on the __ day of 2015, at _a.m./p.m. in accordance with the statement filed by the Town of 
Quartzsite with the Town Clerk, Town of Quartzsite. 

By=--------------� Town Clerk's Office

Page4 of 4 

I 

122215 Town Council Regular Meeting Agenda 



MAGISTRATE ACTIVITY REPORT 

MONTH OF NOVEMBER 2015 

Prior Month 
Current Month 

Civil Traffic Action Filed 
14 15 

Criminal Traffic Action Filed 
3 0 

Misdemeanor Cases Filed 
9 5 

I 

Initial Appearances Handled 
20 19 

Trials and Pre-Trials Held 
26 36 

Civil Traffic Closings 
50 25 

Criminal Traffic Closings 
6 3 

Misdemeanor Cases Closed 
12 7 

Warrants Issued 
7 4 

Warrants Closed 
7 6 

Harassment or Orders of Protection 
0 0 

Revenue generated by Court $4,712.76 $3,817.10 

Total Collected $9,599.95 $8,867.06 

�=��� Preparer: -�--...o:...Jl'-L......,�---=?:5=--



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 
MONTHLY FEE BOOKTOTALS 

MAGISTRATE COURT 

MONTH: NOVEMBER 2015 

ACCOUNT# 

01-2211

01-2212

21-4420

42-4044

39-4027

01-4105

TOTAL 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION TOTAL 

BONDS PAYABLE $901.00 

MAGISTRATE PAYABLE $3,817.10 

MUNICIPLE FINES REVENUE $3,639.82 

LOCAL JCEF REVENUE $52.50 

COURT ENHANCEMENT $260.38 

LAW ENFORCEMENT REVENUE $75.69 

PUBLIC SAFETY RECOVERY FUND $120.57 

$8,867.06 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday, December 22, 2015 

Agenda Item #2 

Summary: 

Consider approval of check series 39659-39702, totaling 
$40,863.69. 

The Quartzsite Town Council Procedure Policy states that 
at least once each month the Council shall review a list of 
all the bills paid, and may ask for clarification at any time. 

The Procedure Policy also states the Council should 
designate the check numbers being approved. 

Responsible Person: Skylor Miller, Town Manager 

Attachment: Ledger of Accounts Paid: check series 39659-39702. 

Action Requested: Motion to approve the Ledger of Accounts Paid; check 
series 39659-39702. 



Town of Quartzsite 

Employee Earnings 

Employee Deduction 
Soc Security 
Medicare 
Federal WH 
State WH 
Retirement 
Retirement Loan 
Police Retirement 
Medical 
Dental 
Life/VOL Ins 
Vision 
AFLAC 
Misc Deductions 

Total: 

Employee Net Pay 

Employee Count: 51 

Regular Hours: 
Overtime Hours: 
GOHS Grant OT: 
Total Number of Hours: 

$ 69,504.25 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2,829.22 
983.44 

5,641.10 
1,724.84 
1,182.49 

764.36 
2,661.13 
1,550.10 

272.74 
111.41 
204.06 

1,382.84 
1,015.19 

20,322.92 

49,181.33 

2804.70 
84.00 
0.00 

2888.70 

Payroll Earnings, Benefits & Deductions 
Pay Period Dates: 11/22/2015 to 12/05/2015 

Payroll Related Checks Series: 
39659 to 39667 

Non-Direct Deposit Employees: 3 
Payees Description: 
Police Retirement 
457 Plan 
Profit Sharing Plan 
Employee Deduction 
Employee Deduction 
Employee Deduction 

Payroll Register Detail & Benefits Register Detail on file in Payroll Folder 



Quartzsite Town Council Meeting of 

DECEMBER 22, 2015 

Check Register/ Revenue/ Consent Agenda 

Horizon Community Bank - Begin Check #39659-39702 

Balances on all cash accounts as of December 17, 2015 

Checking Account 
LGIP Account 

$ 
$ 

WIF A Debt Reserve Account $ 

3,260,816.91 
699,342.40 
70,495.17 

Total Expensed Dollar Amount for Consent Agenda $ 
Total Payroll for Pay Period Ending 12/05/15 $ 
YTD Total Revenue Dollar Amount for Consent Agenda $ 
YTD Total Sewer Cap Rev-enue as of 12/17/15 $ 
YTD Total Sewer Sales Revenue as of 12/17/15 $ 
YTD Total Water Cap Revenue as of 12/17/15 $ 
YTD Total Water Sales Revenue as of 12/17/15 $ 

110,367.94 
69,504.25 

932,783.89 
0 

459,544.02 
0 

473,239.87 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register - Consent Agenda Page: 1 

Check Issue Dates: 12/5/2015 -12/17/2015 Dec 17, 2015 01:54PM 

Report Criteria: 

Report type: GL detaU 

Check.Check Number= 39859-39702 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 

Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

398S8 

12/10/15 39688 Chevron Usa 599.08 Fuel - Police 01-140-5024 699.08 

12/10/15 39688 Chevron Usa 47.64 Fuel • Administration 01-130-5024 47.64 

12/10/15 39668 Chevron Usa 73.92 Fuel· Magistrate 01-150-5024 73.92 

Total 39688: 720.84 

39669 

12/10/15 39669 Empire Southwest 448.58 Mechanic Supplies - PW 03-220-5047 448.58 

12/10/15 39689 Empire Southwest 439.01 Parta/Equlp for Backhoe WW/'Nater 16-550-5060 439.01 

12/10/15 39669 Empire Southwest 633.89 Vehicle Repair - WW/Walllr Backhoe 15-500-5025 633.89 

Total 39689: 1,521.48 

39870 

12/10/15 39670 Employers Direct Health 7.14 Aggregate Employer Insurance 01-110-5018 7.14 

12/10/15 39670 Employers Direct Health 20.90 Aggregate Employer ln1urance 01-130-5016 20.90 

12/10/15 39670 Employe(I Direct Health 106.99 Aggfegate Employer Insurance 01-140-5016 106.99 

12/10/15 39670 Employers Direct Health 30.91 Aggregate Employer Insurance 01-150-5016 30.91 

12110/15 39670 Employers Direct Health 11.89 Aggregate Employer Insurance 01-180-5016 11.89 

12110/15 39670 Employers Direct Health 11.89 Aggregate Employer Insurance 01-170-5018 11.89 

12110/15 39670 Employers Direct Health 11.41 Aggregate Employer Insurance 01-180-5016 11.41 

12/10/15 39670 Employers Direct Health 7.61 Aggtegate Employer Insurance 01-185-5016 7.61 

12110/15 39670 Employers Direct Health 73.23 Aggregate Employer Insurance 03-220-5016 73.23 

12110/15 39670 Employers Direct Health 7.13 Aggregate Employer Insurance 01-230-5016 7.13 

12/10/15 39670 Employers Direct Health 8.18 Aggregate Employer lnsU(ance 01-181-5016 6.18 

12110/15 39870 Employers Otrect Health 20.93 Aggregate Employer Insurance 15-500-5016 20.93 

12110/15 39670 Employers Direct Health 26.15 Aggregate Employer Insurance 16-550-5018 26.15 

To1al 39670: 342.36 

39671 

12/10115 39671 Etherspeak Inc. 66.38 Phone Services • Admin 01-130-5048 68.38 

12110/15 39671 Etherspeak Inc. 25.77 Phone Services· Magistrate 01-150-5048 25.77 

12/10/15 39671 Elherspeak Inc. 20.85 Phone Services - P & z 01-160-5048 20.85 

12110/15 39871 Elherspeak Inc. 20.85 Phone Services • Library 01-170-5048 20.85 

12110/15 39671 Etherspeak Inc. 15.91 Phone Services • Rec 01-185-5048 15.91 

12/10/15 39671 Elherspeak Inc. 20.85 Phone�-PW 03-220-5048 2C.n5 

12110/15 39871 Elherspeak Inc. 15.91 Phone Services • WWTP 15-500-5048 15.91 

12/10/15 39671 Ethel'lpeak Inc. 15.91 Phone Services • Water 18-550-5048 15.91 

Total 39671: 202.43 

39872 

12110/15 39672 Inland Builders Supply, Inc. 64.79 Irrigation Parta • Parks Dept 01-180-5086 64.79 

Total 39672: 64.79 

39873 

12110/15 39673 Quill Corporation 95.97 Office Supplies • Police 01-140-5022 95.97 

12110/15 39673 Quill Corporation 103.00 Office Supplies - Admln 01-130-6022 103.00 

12/10/15 39673 QuHI Corporation 7.72 Office Supplies - water 18-550-5022 7.72 

M = Manual Check, V. Vold Check 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register - Consent Agenda Page: 2 
Check Issue Dates: 12/5/2015 - 12/17/2015 Dec 17, 2015 01:54PM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 
Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

12/10/15 39673 Quill Corporation 122.38 Office Supplies - WWTP 15-500-5022 122.38 
. 12/10/15 39673 Quill Corporation n.45 Office Supplies - P & Z 01-160-5022 77.45 
12/10/15 39673 Quill Corporation 130.98 Office Supplies - PW 03-220-5022 130.98 
12/10/15 39673 Qulll Corporation 55,50 Laminating Pouches - P&Z 01-160-5022 55.50 
12/10/15 39673 Quill Corporation 32.00 Expanding Crate -Admin 01-130-5022 32.00 
12/10/15 39673 Quill Corporation 91.47 Tri-color Inkjet cartridge - P&Z 01-160-5022 91.47 

Total 39673: 716.47 

39874 

12/10/15 39674 Tamco Capital Corp. 116.80 Phone Services (M&C) 01-110-5048 115.80 
12/10/15 39674 Tamco Capital Corp. 592.66 Phone Services (Admln) 01-130-5048 592.66 
12110/15 39674 Tamco Capital Corp. 276.20 Phone Services (Court) 01-150-5048 276.20 
12/10/15 39674 Tamco Capital Corp. 223.38 Phone Services (P&Z) 01-160-5048 223.38 
12/10/15 39674 Tamco Capital Corp. 223.38 Phone Services (Llbraiy) 01-170-5048 223.38 
12/10/15 39674 Tamco Capital Corp. 170.57 Phone Services (Rec) 01-185-5048 170.57 
12/10/15 39674 Tamco Capital Corp. 223.38 Phone Service& (PW) 03-220-5048 223.38 
12/10/15 39674 Tamco Capital Corp. 170.58 Phone Services (WW) 15-500-5048 170.58 
12/10/15 39674 Tamco Capital Corp. 188.62 Phone Services - Water 16-550-5048 168.62 

Total 39674: 2,164.57 

39675 

12/10/15 39675 Tommy Thomas 100.00 Boot Allowance - T. Thomas 01-180-5019 100.00 

Total 39875: 100.00 

39676 

12/10/15 39878 Zions Bank 4,141.17 Excise Tax Bond - Interest 01-100-5007 4,141.17 

Total 39676: 4,141.17 

396n 

12/10/15 39877 River City Newspapers 48.38 Public Hearing P&Z - Legal #8872 01-160-5035 48.38 
12/10/15 39677 River City Newspapers 94.08 Publish Ordinance 15-06 Legal# 8609 01-130-5035 94.06 
12/10/15 39677 River City Newspapers 177.40 Publish 15-08-Legal #8917 - 2 Weeks 01-130-5035 177.40 

Total 39677: 319.84 

39678 

12/10/15 39678 Visa 100.00 Registration: DUI Conference - P. Shirley 01-150-5043 100.00 
12/10/15 39678 Visa 386.70 Lodging Week 1 : K9 Tmg - J. Keeling Q1-140-504:'\ 388.70 
12/10/15 39678 Visa 497.32 Lodging Week 2: K9 Tmg - J. Keeling 01-140-5043 497.32 
12110/15 39678 Visa 386.70 Lodging Week 3; KB Tmg - J. Keeling 01-140-5043 386.70 
12/10/15 39678 Visa 18.18 Amazon Prime Membership -Admin 01-130-5051 18.18 
12/10/15 39678 Visa 18.18 Amazon Prime Membership - Parks 01-180-5051 18.18 
12/10/15 39678 Visa 18.16 Annual Prime Membership - PW 03-220-5051 18.16 
12/10/15 39678 Visa 18.16 Amazon Prime Membership - Police 01-140-5051 18.16 
12/10/15 39678 Visa 18.16 Amazon Prime Membership - WNTP 15-500-5051 18.16 
12110/15 39678 Visa 18.16 Amazon Prime Membership - Water 16-550-5051 18.16 
12/10/15 39678 Visa 43.14 5 Work Shirts - PW 03-220-5019 43.14 

Total 39678: 1,522.86 

39879 

12/17/15 39679 ABM 332.45 Consultant Svs • Community Develpment 01-160-5032 332.45 

M = Manual Check, V = Vold Check 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register - Consent Agenda Page: 

Check Issue Dates: 12/5/2015 - 12/1712015 Dec 17, 2015 01:54PM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 
Issue Dale Number Payee Amount 

Total 39679: 332.45 

39680 

12117/15 39680 Arizona Magistrates Assoc. 50.00 AZ. Magistrate Membership Renewal 201 e 01-150-5051 50.00 

Total 39680: 50.00 

39681 

12117/15 39681 Arizona Supreme Court 750.00 LJ New Judge Orientation - Court 01-150-5043 750.00 

Total 39681: 750.00 

39682 

12117115 39682 Auto Glass Boss 150.00 Auto Glass and Install - WW 15-500-5025 150.00 

12117/15 39682 Auto Glass Boss 150.00 Auto Glass and Install - Parks 01-180-5025 150.00 

Total 39882: 300.00 

39683 

12117/15 39683 Bradley Chevrolet 68.68 AC Bracket for Tahoe - Police 01-140-5025 68.BS 

Total 39683: 68.68 

3968.C 

12117/15 39684 Bruce Countryman 750.00 Bond Refund for #CR20150074 01-000-2211 750.00 

Total 39684: 750.00 

39685 

12117/15 39685 Everett's Towing 130.00 Towing for Vehicle #1423 - Police 01-140-5035 130.00 

Total 39685: 130.00 

39686 

12117/15 39886 Faith, Ledyard & Faith, PL 192.50 Special Prosecutor Svcs - Nov 2015 01-120-5072 192.50 

Total 39888: 192.50 

39887 

12117/15 39687 Galls, An Aramark Compan 200.00 2 sets or flares - Police 01-140-5060 200.00 

Total 39687: 200.00 

39688 

12117/15 39688 Jack Pots Portables, Inc. 381.06 Porta Potties for Parks Dept 01-180-5035 381.0B 

Total 39688: 381.06 

39889 

12/17/15 39689 Kent & Ryan PLC 435.00 Indigent Defense Attny - Inv #224 01-150-5074 435.00 

Total 39889: 435.00 

39690 

12117/15 39690 Mindy Hunt 78.30 Reimbursement for Atlac Overpayment 01-130-5094 78.30 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register - Consent Agenda Page: 4 

Check Issue Dates: 12/5/2015 - 12/17/2015 Dec 17, 2015 01:54PM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 

Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

Total 39690: 78.30 

39891 

12117115 39891 OrchestrateHR 340.00 Aggregate Employer Insurance 01-110-5016 340.00 

12117/15 39891 OrchestrateHR 4,420.00 Aggregate Employer Insurance OM40-5016 4,420.00 

12117/15 39691 OrchestrateHR 1,360.00 Aggregate Employer Insurance 01-150-6016 1,360.00 

12117/15 39691 OrchestrateHR 1,020.00 Aggregate Employer Insurance 01-170-5016 1,020.00 

12117/15 39691 OrchestrateHR 510.00 Aggregate Employer Insurance 01-180-5016 510.00 

12117/15 39691 Orchestrate HR 850.00 Aggregate Employer Insurance 01-185-5016 850.00 

12117/15 39691 OrchestrateH R 680.00 Aggregate Employer Insurance 01-230-5016 680.00 

12117115 39691 OtchestrateH R 340.00 Aggregate Employer Insurance 01"181-5016 340.00 

12117/15 39691 OrchestrateHR 1,190.00 Aggregate Employer Insurance 15-500-5016 1,190.00 

12117/15 39691 OrchestrateHR 1,530.00 Aggregate Employer Insurance 16-550-5018 1,530.00 

12117115 39691 Orchestrate HR 2,720.00 Aggregate Employer Insurance 03-220-5016 2,720.00 

12117/15 39891 OrchestrateHR 1,360.00 Aggregate Employer Insurance 01-130-5018 1,360.00 

12117115 39691 OrchestrateHR 680.00 Aggregate Employer Insurance 01-160-5016 680.00 

Total 39691: 17,000.00 

39692 

12117/15 39692 Pioneer Landscaping Mate 97.57 Coco Brown 1/4" Minus 03-220-5029 97.57 

Total 39892: 97.57 

39693 

12117/15 39893 Ward Law Offices, PLLC 3,200.00 Prosecutorial Services 01-150-5073 3,200.00 

Total 39693: 3,200.00 

39694 

12117/15 39894 Yuma Nursery Supply 308.22 Irrigation Supplies - Parks 01-180-5086 308.22 

Total 39694: 308.22 

39695 

12117/15 39695 Bus. Forms & Acct. System 80.00 1099 Forms & Envelopes 01-130-5022 80.00 

Total 39695: 80,00 

39898 

12/17/15 39696 Christy Conley 28.98 Reimbursement for Lights for Christmas Parade 01-140-5022 28.98 

Total 39696: 28.98 

39897 

12117115 39697 Grainger 63.50 Thermometer, Frlo-Temp-WWTP 15-500-5052 83.50 

12117/15 39697 Grainger 207.n Tester Kit - WWTP 15-500-5052 207.77 

Total 39697: 291.27 

39898 

12117115 39698 H.D.S. Safety Services, Inc 247.50 Random Drug Testing CDL Renewal 03-220-5051 247.50 

12117/15 39698 H.D.S. Safety Services, Inc 247.50 Random Drug Testing CDL Renewal 15-500-5051 247.50 

12117/15 39698 H.D.S. Safety Services, Inc 247.50 Random Drug Testing CDL Renewal 16-550-5051 247.50 

12117/15 39698 H.D.S. Safety Services, Inc 247.50 Random Drug Testing CDL Renewal 01-180-5051 247.50 

M = Manual Check, V = Vold Check 



Town of Quartzsite 

Check Check 

Issue Date Number 

Total 39698: 

39699 

12117/15 39699 

Total 39699; 

39700 

12/17/15 39700 

12/17/15 39700 

12/17/15 39700 

12/17/15 39700 

12/17/16 39700 

12117/15 39700 

12/17/15 39700 

12117/15 39700 

12117/15 39700 

12/17/15 39700 

12/17/15 39700 

12117/15 39700 

12/17/15 39700 

12117/15 39700 

12117/15 39700 

12117/15 39700 

12/17/15 39700 

12/17115 39700 

12/17/15 39700 

12/17/15 39700 

12117/15 39700 

12/17/15 39700 

12/17/15 39700 

12/17115 39700 

12/17115 39700 

12/17/15 39700 

12117/15 39700 

12/17/15 39700 

12117115 39700 

12/17/15 39700 

12/17/15 39700 

Total 39700: 

39701 

12/17115 39701 

12/17/15 39701 

Total 39701: 

39702 

12/17/15 39702 

12/17/15 39702 

12/17/15 39702 

12/17/15 39702 

12/17/15 39702 

12/17/15 39702 

Payee 

Heinfeld, Meech & Co., P. 

Petty Cash 

Petty Cash 

Petty Cash 

Petty Cash 

Petty Cash 

Petty Cash 

Petty Cash 

Petty Cash 

Petty Cash 

Petty Cash 

Petty Cash 

Petty cash 

Petty Cash 

Petty Ca11h 

Petty Cash 

Petty Cash 

Petty Cash 

Petty Cash 

Petty Cash 

Petty Cash 

Petty Cash 

Petty Cash 

Petty Cash 

Petty Cash 

Petty Cash 

Petty Cash 

Petty Cash 

Petty Cash 

Petty Cash 

Petty Cash 

Petty Cash 

Quartzsite Cap & Embroide 

Quartzsite Cap & Embroide 

Quill Corporation 

Quill Corporation 

Quill Corporation 

Quill Corporation 

Quill Corporation 

Quill Corporation 

M = Manual Check, v = Vold Check 

Check Register - Consent Agenda 

Check Issue Oates: 12/5/2015 - 12/17/2015 

Invoice 

Amount 

990.00 

2,316.11 

2,316.11 

6.61 

14.31 

5.97 

30.00 

10.00 

4.00 

3.50 

10.75 

69.37 

13.00 

43.20 

10.87 

3.10 

7.15 

11.52 

1.66 

1.66 

1.68 

6.61 

16.00 

10.80 

4.00 

11.00 

10.00 

6.06 

1.84 

40.40 

12.66 

5.51 

6.74 

18.00 

397.97 

32.72 

66.37 

99.09 

163.41 

12.98 

43.45 

1.74 

10.98 

1.74 

Description 

FY Management Svcs - Nov 2015 

Promotion of Town - Certificate Frames 

Sheet to rlibrary Pre8entatlon 

Transit TAC Meeting 

Promotion Df Town • Quartzslte-opoly 

Water & Candy 

Candy 

Transit TAC Meeting 

Money order for records 

K9 Supplies 

Water & Candy 

QPD Hosting Training • AZDPS Lab 

Yuma USBP Training - M. Ewald 

Jani!Orial Supplies 

Office Supplies 

Janitorial Supplies 

Janitorial Supplies 

Janitorial Supplies 

Jani!Orlal Supplies 

Office Supplies 

Water & Candy 

Postage 

Title for New Police Car 

Reimbursement for fuel 

Car Wash 

Janitorial Supplies 

Postage 

K9Supplles 

K9Supplles 

K9 Supplies 

Postage 

Training Reimbursement 

5 Shirts wnogos - PW 

12 Caps wnogos - PW 

Office Supplies -Admin 

Office Supplies - Water 

Office Supplies - WW 

Janitorial Supplies - P&Z 

Office Supplies PW 

Janitorial Supplies - Library 

Page: 5 

Dec 17, 2015 01:54PM 

Invoice GL Account Amount 

01-130-5031 2,316.11 

01-110-5022 6.61 

01-170-5022 14.31 

01-230-5022 5.97 

01-110-5044 30.00 

01-110-5022 10.00 

01-110-5022 4.00 

01-230-5022 3.50 

01-130-5035 10.75 

01-140-5080 69.37 

01-110-5022 13.00 

01-140-5022 43.20 

01-140-5022 10.87 

01-130-5034 3.10 

01-130-5022 7.15 

01-130-5034 11.52 

01-160-5034 1.66 

16-500-5034 1.BB 

16-560-5034 1.68 

01-130-5022 6.61 

01-110-5022 16,00 

01-160-6042 10.80 

01-140-5051 4.00 

01-140-5024 11.00 

01-140-5025 10.00 

01-140-5034 6.06 

01-140-5042 1.84 

01-140-5080 40.40 

01-140-5080 12.66 

01-140-5080 5.51 

01-140-6042 8.74 

01-140-5043 18.00 

03-220-5019 32.72 

03-220-5019 66.37 

01-130-5022 163.41 

16-550-5022 12.98 

15-500-5022 43.45 

OHS0-5034 1.74 

03-220-5022 10.98 

01-170-5034 1.74 



Town of Quartzsite 

Check Check 

Issue Date Number Payee 

12117/15 39702 Quill Corporation 

12117/15 39702 Quill Corporation 

12/17/15 39702 QuWI Corporation 

12/17/15 39702 Quill Corporation 

12/17/15 39702 QuiU Corporation 

12/17/15 39702 Quill Corporation 

12/17/15 39702 QuiU Corporation 

12/17/15 39702 QuUI Corporation 

Total 311702: 

Grand Totals: 

Grand Totals: 

Report Criteria: 

Report type: GL detail 

Check.Check Number= 39659-39702 

M = Mal"ll.fal Chack, V"' Void Check 

Check Registar - Consent Aganda 

Check Issue Dates: 12/5/2015 -12/17/2015 

Invoice 

Amount 

37.59 

97.02 

29.37 

81.79 

4.57 

4.58 

80.97 

39.89 

589.88 

40,863.89 

40,883.89 

Description 

Office Supplies - Court 

Office Supplies - P&Z 

Office SUpplies • Police 

Office Supplies - Admin 

Office Supplles - WW 

Office Supplies • Water 

Office Supplies - PW 

Office Supplies - Court 

40,883.69- .00 

Page: I! 

Dae 17, 2015 01:54PM 

Invoice GL Account Amount 

01-150-5022 37.59 

01-16�022 97.02 

01-140-5022 29.37 

01-130-5022 81.79 

15-500-5022 4.57 

16-550-5022 4.58 

03-220-5022 60.97 

01-150-5022 39.89 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

Tuesday, December 22, 2015 

Agenda Item #3 Conduct hearing and consider recommending approval to the 

Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and Control of an application 

for a Special Event License for VFW Post 769. The Special Event will 

take place at the Main Event, located at 480 S. Quartzsite Blvd., 

Quartzsite, AZ, from January 15, 2016 through January 24, 2016. 

Summary: The VFW Post 769, located at 305 N. Central Blvd., Quartzsite, AZ, has 

scheduled a special event from January 15, 2016 through January 24, 

2016, from 12:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. daily. Security measures will 

consist of four to six security personnel and fencing. 

Responsible Person: Skylar Miller, Town Manager 

Attachment: Application dated December 16, 2015 for a Special Event License 

from the VFW Post 769. 

Action Requested: Motion to recommend approval of a Special Event Liquor License 

application for the VFW Post 769, located at 305 N. Central Blvd., 

Quartzsite, AZ to the Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses & 

Control. 



Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and Control 
800 W Washington 5th Floor 

FOR QLLC USE ONLY 

Event Dote(s): 

Phoenix, AZ 85007-2934 
www .azliquor.gov 

(602) 542-5141

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENT LICENSE 

Fee= $25.00 per day for 1-l O days (consecutive} 

Event time start/end: 

CSR: 

license: 

A service fee of $25.00 will be charged for oil dishonored checks (A.R.S. § 44-6852) 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION: This document must be fully completed or it will be retumed. 
The Department of liquor Licenses and Control must receive this appllcaffon ten (10} business days prior to the event. If the 
special event wUI be held at a location without a permanent liquor ncense or If the event wHI be on any portion of a location that 
Is not covered by the exlsttng Uquor license, this applcatlon must be approved by the local government beforlf s�bmlsslon to 
the Department of Liquor Licenses and Control (see Section 15). IO

W,, 
• ....,.__,, -IJ

SECTION 1 Nome of Organization: VFW Post 769 ti�C I)� �IIBrfzsifc 

SECTION 2 Non-Profit/IRS Tax Exempt Number: 86-1001243
_ 

IC 2D:5 
SECTION 3 The organization is a: (check one box only) t, ... ' •• ';. (-: ;.· ..
Ocharitabte@Froternol (must hove regular membership and hove been in existence for over five (5) years) Of::.t:!C� -I ' (
0Religious OCivic (Rotary, College Scholarship) O,olitical Porty, Ballot Measure or Campaign Committee 

SECTION 4 Will this event be held on a currently licensed premise and within the already approved premises?OYes @No 

VFW Post 769 14153004 928-580-1741
Nome ol Business Ucense Number Phone (include Area Code} 

SECTION 5 How is this special event going to conduct all dispensing. serving. and selling of spirituous liquors? Please read R-19-
318 for explanation (look in special event planning guide) and check one of the following boxes. 

DPlace license in non-use 
ODispense and serve all spirituous liquors under retailer's license 
0Dispense and serve an spirituous liquors under special event 
liSplit premise between special event and retail location 

(If not using retail license, submit a letter of agreement from the agent/owner of the licensed premise to suspend the license during the 
event. If the special event Is only using a portion of premise, agent/owner w• need to suspend that po,tion of the premise.} 

SECTION 6 What is the purpose of this event? Don-site consumption Doff-site (auction) liBoth 

SECTION 7 Location of the Event: The Main Event
������������������������������

Address of Location: 480 S Quartzsite Blvd Quartzsite, LaPaz Arizona 85346
Street City 

SECTION 8 Will this be stocked with a wine festival/craft distiller festival? 0Yes IINo 

COUNTY Z!p 

SECTION 9 Applicant must be a member of the quonfying organization and authorized by on Officer, Director or Chairperson 
of the Organization named in Section 1. (Authorizing signature is required in Section 13.) 

1. Applicant: Dole Dennis Allen
_
0

_
8

_
/3
_
1

_
11
_
9

_
4
_
8 
____ _ 

Last First Middle Dote ol Birth 

2. Applicant's moiling address: PO Box 2592 Quartzsite, AZ 85346
Street Cffy State Zip 

3. Applicant's home/cell phone: ( 928
) 580-1741 Applicant's business phone: ( 928

) 927-7697

4. Applicant's email address: vfwdad1011@hotmail.com

8/13/?015 Page 1 of 4 
Individuals requiring ADA accommodations coll (602)542-9027. 



SECTION 10 
1. Has the applicant been convicted of a felony, or had a liquor license revoked within the last five (SJ years?

DY es 0No (If yes, attach explanation.)

2. How many special event licenses have been issued to this location this year? _O ____ _
(The number cannot exceed 12 events pe, year; exceptions under A.R.S. §4-203.02(D).) 

3. Is the organization using the services of a promoter or other person to manage the event? @r'es 0No
(If yes, attach a copy of the agreement.) 

4. List all people and organizations who will receive the proceeds. Account for l 00% of the proceeds. The organization
applying must receive 25% of the gross revenues of the special event liquor sales. Attach an additional page if necessary.

Name Main Event Show Place Percentage: _7_5_o/i_o _________ _ 
Address 480 S Quartzsite Blvd PO Box 4148 Quartzsite, AZ 85359 

Street City State Zip 

Name VFW Post 769 Percentage: _2_5_% _________ _ 
Address 305 Highway 95 North PO Box 2592 Quartzsite, AZ 85346 

City State Zip 

5. Please read A.R.S. § 4-203.02 Special event license: rules and Rl 9-1-205 Requirements for a Special Event License.
Note: ALL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE SALES MUST BE FOR CONSUMPTION AT THE EVENT SITE ONLY.

"NO ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES SHALL LEAVE SPECIAL EVENT UNLESS THEY ARE IN AUCTION SEALED CONTAINERS OR THE
SPECIAL EVENT LICENSE IS STACKED WITH WINE /CRAFT DISTILLERY FESTIVAL LICENSE" 

6. What type of security and control measures wilt you take to prevent violations of liquor laws at this event?
(List type and number of police/security personnel and type of fencing or control baniers, If applicable.)

______ Number of Police __ 4_to_6 __ Number of Security Personnel 0Fencing []Barriers

Explanation: _________________________________ _

SECTION 11 Date(s) and Hours of Event. May not exceed 10 consecutive days. 
See A .R.S. § 4-244( 15) and ( 17) for legal hours of service. 

Date Day of Week Event Start License End 

Time AM/PM Time AM/PM 

DAY l: 1/15/2016 Friday 12 Noon 10PM 

DAY2: 1/16/2016 Saturday 12 Noon 10 PM 

DAY3: 1/17/2016 Sunday 12 Noon 10PM 

DAY A.: 1/18/2016 Monday 12 Noon 10 PM 

DAY 5: 1/19/2016 Tuesday 12 Noon 10PM 

DAY 6: 1/20/2016 Wednesday 12 Noon 10 PM 

DAY7: 1/21/2016 Thursday 12 Noon 10 PM 

DAY8: 1/22/2016 Friday 12 Noon 10 PM 

DAY9: 1/23/2016 Saturday 12 Noon 10 PM 

DAY 10: 1/24/2016 Sunday 12 Noon 10 PM 

8/13/2015 Page 2of 4 
Individuals requiring ADA accommodations call (602)542-9027. 



SECTION 13 To be completed only by an Officer, Director or Chairperson of the organization named in Section l.

I, Dennis Allen Dole declare that I am an OFFICER, DIRECTOR, or CHAIRPERSON 
(Print FuU Nome)

appointing the appHcant listed in Section 9, to apply on behalf of the foregoing organization for a Special Event
Liquor Li�ense. 

X � � 4IW{ l,g/;(,/;.S tµ/--S&o-/7� 
' (Signature) fdle/ Position 'i>ate � Phone t 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this /(p 7Jf i)f:t£H8£K :ZO /.S-
State /11(,tt..Oft.{k County of 

---=,���-TINA"

Month 

of Notory Pubic 

SECTION 14 This section is to be completed only by the appkant named in Section 9.

Year 

1
, 

Dennis Allen Dole declare that I am the APPLICANT filing this application as 
(Print FuD Nome} 

fisted in Section 9. I have read the application and the contents and all statements are true, correct and
comp�� /') /} 
x �/4&!--i-"� � Qwt 1.;}!b)s q�B·�lh-1 

(Slgooture) Title/ Position Dote Phone # 
The foregoing instrument was acknowledgecif!!�eflle,....�l'li!l��������!f:��£.�--4-��/�.!5�-
State A-/? tU# ,A- County of -=------1-£,w;.;. 

Month Year 

My Commission Expires on: a�()S-... Rt)[
Dole 

Please contact the local governing board for additional application requirements and submission deadlines. Additional 
licensing fees may also be required before approval may be granted. For more information, please contact your local
jurisdiction: htto://www.oz!iauor.gov/assets/documents/homepage docs/spec event links.odf. 

SECTION 15 Local Governing Body Approval Section 

I. ____________ _ recommend 0APPROVAL O DISAPPROVAL --------
(Government Official) (fdle) 

on behalf of _______________________ __, ____ _ 
(City, Town, County) Signature Dale Phone 

FOR DEPARTMENT OF LIQUOR L!CENSES AND CONTROL USE ONLY 

0APPROVAL O DISAPPROVAL BY: ___________ DATE: 

A.R.S. § 41-1030. tnvalldlty ot ruJes not made according to this chapter: prohibited aaency actk>n: prohibited acts by state
employees: enforcement: notice 

B. An agency shall not base a lieensing decision in Whole or In part on a licensing requirement or condition that is not 
specifically authorized by statute, rule or state tribal gaming compact. A general grant of authority in statute does not constitute a
basis for imposing a licensing requirement or condition unless a rule is made pursuant to that general grant of authority that 
specifically authorizes the requirement or condition. 

D. THIS SECTION MAY BE ENFORCED IN A PRIVATE CIVIL ACTION AND RELIEF MAY BE AWARDED AGAINST THE STATE. THE
COURT MAY AWARD REASONABLE AlTORNEY FEES, DAMAGES AND ALL FEES ASSOCIATED WITH THE LICENSE APPLICATION TO A 
PARTY THAT PREVAILS IN AN ACTION AGAINST THE STATE FOR A VIOLATION OF THIS SECTION. 

E. A STATE EMPLOYEE MAY NOT INTENTIONALLY OR KNOWINGLY VIOLA TE THIS SECTION. A VIOLATION OF THIS SECTION IS
CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINARY ACTION OR DISMISSAL PURSUANT TO THE AGENCY'S ADOPTED PERSONNEL POLICY. 

f. THIS SECTION DOES NOT ABROGATE THE IMMUNITY PROVIDED BY SECTION 12-820.0 I OR 12-820.02.

8/13/?015 Page 4 of 4 
Individuals requiring ADA accommodations call (602)542-9027. 



SECTION 12 license premises diagram. The licensed premises for your special event is the area in which you are authorized 
to sell, dispense or serve alcoholic beverages under the provisions of your license. The following space is to be used to 
prepare a diagram of your special event licensed premises. Please show dimensions, serving areas, fencing, barricades, or 
other control measures and security position. 

Nt 

8/13/2015 Page 3of 4 
Individuals requiring ADA accommodations con (602)542-9027. 



reetJ:::::::::::���=� rreters�· ....... �;:::::::::::::::::���--= 
400



'· . 

,·�/·"� ·· 
I �'o • J 

� �/; c . 
.. �·" 

P?� ,--, 

. · .. • 

�

>I

' "' 
fill 

• •. 

·�:.. . � ..



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

Tuesday, December 22, 2015 

Agenda Item #4 Consider approval of the minutes of the Town Council Regular 

Meeting of December 8, 2015 and of the Town Council Town Hall 

Meeting of December 9, 2015. 

Summary: The Town Clerk shall keep the minutes of all meetings of the 

Common Council. Upon approval by the Council, the Clerk shall 

enter the approved minutes in a book constituting the official record 

of the Council. 

Responsible Person: Tina Abriani, Town Clerk 

Attachment: Minutes of the Town Council Regular Meeting of December 8, 2015 

and of the Town Council Town Hall Meeting of December 9, 2015. 

Action Requested: Motion to approve the minutes of the Town Council Regular 

Meeting of December 8, 2015 and of the Town Council Town Hall 

Meeting of December 9, 2015. 



MINUTES 
TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
TUESDAYs DECEMBER 8, 2015, 7:00 PM 

CALL TO ORDER: 7:02 p.m. 

INVOCATION: The Mayor called for a moment of silence for the people in San 
Bernardino, California. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Led by Council Member Davidson. 

ROLL CALL: 
Present: Mayor Foster, Vice Mayor Simpson, Counetl Mert1ber Kel�� Council Member 
Warner, Council Member Davidson, Council Member Sf .. Germain. 
Absent: Council Member Orgeron. 

STAFF PRESENT: Skylar Miller, Town Manager; Susan Goodwin, Town Attorney; and 
Tina Abriani, Town Clerk 

ANNOUNCEMENTS: 
None. 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC AtjD COMMUNlq:ATjONS PRDI· CITIZENS:
None. · · 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

1. LEDGER OF ACCOUilTS PAID·- consider approval of check series 39619 •
396$8, tetana,s221;�oa._9s_

Vic� ·Mayo.r Simpson asked for clariljcation of a profit sharing item in the budget, in the 
accountspaJd. He asked the� the Town Manager explain the item. 

Town Manager Miller said he believed that the item was the Town's 457 plan, an optional 
pension plan program. He explained that if the employee opted to enter into the 457 plan, 
the Town has a matcnint·fund from which it contributes. The profit sharing expense in the 
report is comprised of the Town's contribution, plus the withholdings from the employee's 
paycheck. 

Vice Mayor Simpson next asked why an "employee medical" expense was assigned to 
HURF. 

Town Manager Miller explained HURF is used for employees associated with the Public 
Works Department. He went on to say, if the employee is allocated to Public Works, then 
the HURF will fund that line item. 

Page 1 of6 
120815 Quanzsite Town Council Rogu1ar Meeting Minutes 



Council Member St. Germain said he had a question regarding check number 39637, to 
Cochise Petroleum Equipment, in the amount of $1,583.31, for fuel pump relays. Counc il 
Member St. Gem1ain asked if that was one relay for a fuel station , or if it was multiple 
relays. 

Town Manager Miller said the Town only has one pumping station, and since every 
department uses it, the payment for it would be allocated by department. 

Vice Mayor Simpson moved approval of the accounts paid to.taltr-,g- $221,809.96, check 
series 39619 - 39658. Council Member Warner seconded tt,e motion. The vote was 
five in favor, and one nay from Council Member Davidson. ·Motfen Passed. 

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS: 

2. MINUTES - Consider approval of the minutes ,of the Town -Co11ncit Regular
Meeting of November 24, 2015.

. ;_. 

Council Member St. Germain moved to accept the mtnutes of the Town Council Regular 
Meeting of November 24, 2015, and Vice Mayor Simr-on seconded the motion . The 
vote was unanimous. Motion Passed .. 

3. QUARTZSITE HISTORICAL SOCIETY·.:.;_ Discus$lon of a public/private
partnership with the Quartzsite Hi$forical ·Society and possible land
acquisition.

The Mayor and the Town Manager explained the idea to have the Town acquire the 
Historical Society's land, but not the artifacts 0r the museum. They discussed that the 
Historical Soc.iety receives T()WA p:r.dmational funds every year, and that those funds 
return to the Town every year in the form of· utility payments. There was an explanation

of how Public Works would be . .able to provide grounds maintenance and improvements. 

Town ·Manager Miller salcd he spoke to numerous members of the Historical Soc iety who 
are interested .in investigating the feasibility of the Town owning the land on which the 
Tyson's Wells Stage StationMuseum is located. 

Town Manager Millers .�d researching the necessary steps and possible implicat ions 
would be a project requiring t ime from staff and Town Attorney Goodwin. He asked for 
direction from the Counc il as to how they wanted h im to proceed with the matter. 

Council Member Davidson moved to open the item to public discussion and Council 
Member Kelley seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion Passed. 

Richard Thompson, President of the Quartzsite Historical Society, said the land at the 
Historical Society was donated by families that have passed, and on that land are the 
original buildings, as well as the old Tyson Wells Stagecoach stop and the well. He said 

Page2 of6 

120815 Quart7$ite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



the land is just over a third of an acre. He said the problem the Historical Society faces is 
parking for citizens and visitors. 

Town Manager Miller said if the land were to be part of the Park system, grants might be 
available to create more parking. 

Mr. Thompson said some long-standing members are not on board with the idea of the 
Town owning the Quartzsite Historical Society's land. 

The Mayor said he hoped the proposal of the idea to offer to take.m,er the property would 
be viewed in the way it was meant, as a chance for the Town to address some issues to 
benefit the Historical Society. 

Mr. Thompson said he had heard no serious concern� 

Council Member Davidson asked if there was a potential.downside. 

The Mayor said the downside was money. 

Starr BearCat spoke of an idea for the near future, the ·passibility of the Town's negotiation 
with a land owner near the Museum f� purchase land for parking .. 

Town Manager Miller said there was. a deed restriction. -on the Museum's land. 
Paraphrasing, he said, should the property· cea$e to .ge uS(i)(:f for the purposes of a public 
museum, ownership of th'e p,operty would revert to the State Historical Society. 

Council Member Kstley directecd staff to look 'Into acquiring the land, and the issues that 
go along with that. 

The Mayor au� Mf. Thompson to work with the attorneys and the Town Manager to 
achieve the best possible res�.· . 

4. PftOMOTION OF TQWN - 0·1scussion and possible action to determine the
appropriate tier of,m'embership the Town will apply for to be a member of the
Quartzsite Area Business Chamber and Tourism the Town should apply.

The Mayor announceothat the new Chamber had asked that the Town join as a member. 
There was a discussion of the tiers of membership, and at what tier a member may vote. 

Town Manager Miller said the Chamber is a recognized 501(c)(6), which is a non-profit 
status for chambers. 

It was announced that the Quartzsite Area Chamber of Commerce and Tourism would 
have its ribbon-cutting ceremony the next day at 10:00 a.m. 

Page 3 of6 

120815 Quart7.Site Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



The Mayor suggested there be a motion to join the Chamber at the lowest cost voting tier 
of $150. He said the Chamber is doing a Jot of promotion work for the Town, and the Town 
should have someone there to have a voice in the promotional activities for the Town. 

There was a discussion of the fund from which the membership fee would be paid. The 
Town Manager Miller said he would take it out of the Promotion of Town line item in the 
Economic Development Fund. 

Council Member Warner asked why it would not be taken from an administrative fund, to 
avoid the reduction of available funds for non-profit monetary awards: 

Town Manager Miller said it was still 'promotion of the Town.' H&said there was buffer in 
the Promotion of Town line item compared to what was budgeted' as financial aid in the 
past. 

Council Member Warner moved to accept the invitation for the prom�drl. of �he Town 
so that they apply as a member of the Quar::tzsjteBusiness Chamber at the $150 level, 
which gives the Town voting rights. Vice Mayor Stm�on seeqnded the n;JOtion. Council 
Member Warner corrected the Chamber's name t> .. Quartzsite Area Chamber of 
Commerce and Tourism. The vote w.as unanimous. Motl,On Passed. 

5. HEALTH & DEVELOPMENT SEftVICES BOARD. VACANCY· Consider the
appointment of one regular board memler.to the Health and Development
Services Board to replace the vacancy · created by Ginnie Duffin's
resignation. The petition's term will expire �-y 2018.

The Mayor asked if Dervid Collier would be consid�red in conflict with the required terms 
of membership to the ·Health and; Qevelopment $ervices Board. 

The Town --M,get said the Quartzsite Area Chamber of Commerce and Tourism, with 
which Mr .. Collier .. is .mtiated, was an applicant for Town funds for which the Health and 
Development Services Board p�es recommendations to Council. At the time the 
Chamber·submitted an ap��cation to the Board, they had not received 501(c)(6) status. 
Town Ma�r Miller said .aside from that, Mr. Collier would be a qualified candidate. 

Dave Collier introduced himself. 

There was a discussion- about the direction from Council regarding the modification of the 
Town Code as it pel'tains to the Health and Development Board. 

Council Member Kelley recommended a work session for the code changes. 

The Mayor moved to open the item to the public, and Council Member St. Germain 
seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion Passed. 

Sally Ford, Chairperson of the Health and Development Services Board, said the only 
problem the Board has is the vote regarding the recommendations of organizations 

Page4 of6 

120815 Quartlsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



applying for money. She said Mr. Collier could recuse himself from that vote. She further 
explained that there is no conflict in anything else the Board does. 

Council Member Kelley asked how many members had a conflict with the vote regarding 
funds. 

Ms. Ford said four members could not vote regarding the Senior Center, and one member 
could not vote regarding Proud Neighbors. 

The Mayor said a work session was in order. 

Council Member Warner asked if the number of Board Members could be changed. 

Town Attorney Goodwin said the Council could amend �he Town Code regarding the 
number of members on a specific board. 

·· · 

The Mayor moved to table the item and direGte<f ltaff to schedule a work ��n to take 
up the issues regarding the Health and DevelQpment Ser.vices Boarg, and review 
proposed amendments to the code that the Town Attorney will prepare. 

The Mayor moved to table the appoinbhent, and Vice Ma;or Si_mpson seconded the 
motion. The vote was five in favor and one against the motion� the nay vote was from 
Council Member Warner. Motion Passed. ·- · · 

Dave Collier said the reason he wanted to be on the Board was to help development and 
see Quartzsite grow. 

6. HOLIDAY LEAVI -� Consideration and possible approval of one full day of
Holiday 1.-eave on Deoember 24. 201.5. ·

. - .. . 

The Mayor moved to give the Town employees a Christmas present and give them 
Christmas Eve off. Counoil Member St. Germain seconded the motion. The vote was 
unanimous. _Motion Pas$ed. 

COMMUNICflTIONS: 

Reports from the .MAYOR on current events. 

The Mayor reported.that he and some citizens of Quartzsite and some people around the 
County are taking steps to establish a republican party for La Paz County. 

The Mayor said State Senator Kelly Ward resigned. 

The Mayor recognized Chief Renfro by stating the outstanding work and professionalism 
of the Quartzsite Police Department Officers is a reflection of the Chiefs professionalism 
and leadership. 

PageS of6 

120815 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



Reports from the COUNCIL on current events. 

None. 

Reports from the TOWN MANAGER to the Council. 

None. 

Vice Mayor Simpson moved to adjourn, and Council Member Davidson seconded the 
motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion Passed. 

ADJOURNMENT: 7:43 p.m. 

CERTIFICATION: 

I hereby certify that the foregoing minutes are i;:t true and co� copy of the 
minutes of the Regular Meeting of December.S, 2015, of tf:ie Town Council of Quartzsite, 
Arizona, held on December 8, 2015. . .. 

I further certify that the meeting was duly caUe(f and held and that a quorum was 
present. 

DATED this 22nd day of Decernber.2015 

On behalf of the Common council 
Tina M. Abriani, Town Clerk 

Approved: 

Ed Foster, ·Mevc;,r

Page 6 of6 

120815 Quarusite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



MINUTES 

TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 
TOWN COUNCIL 

TOWN HALL MEETING 

COMMUNITY CENTER 
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2015 

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m. 
Mayor Foster called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

INVOCATION: 
None. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Foster. 

ROLL CALL: 
Present: Mayor Foster, Vice Mayor Simpson, Council M-.nber Kettey, Council Member 
W amer, Council Member Davidson, and Council Member ·$t. Germain 
Absent: Council Member Orgeron 

STAFF PRESENT: Skylor Miller, Town Manager; $-asan Goodwm, Town Attorney; and Tina 
Abriani, Town Clerk 

TOWN COUNCIL & .ctTIZENS-.DISCUSSION 

The Mayor said the.� for the Town Hall meeting were to provide an opportunity for 
feedback from citizens; to ciscuss,the .fiµances of thctTown, where the Town is financially and 
why the Town might need ·a -perty •: 

The May.or 'called for � oi,en follJpl. 

Town M-.er Miller gave an �vervi� of the Town's Income and Expenses. 

The Mayor, C�il Members� Town Manager Miller, and several residents of the Town spoke 
regarding the following topies. No decisions were made. No action was taken. 

• CURRENT TOWN-FINANCES - Overview of Town finances and current sources of
revenue.

Town Manager Miller presented the overview of Town :finances and described current sources of 
revenue for the Town. 

• LOOKING TO THE FUTli"'RE - Possible impacts of state and federal policies that will
affect Town revenue.

Page 1 of2 
120915 Quartzsite Town Council Town Hall Meeting Minutes 



Mayor Foster described his concern that the state may eliminate state income taxes, which will 
have the effect of eliminating revenue sharing. This would be devastating for the Town's 
finances. 

• TOWN SERVICES - Services Quartzsite currently provides and impacts on those services
if Town revenue is reduced: police, library, transit, water and wastewater utilities, streets,
cemetery, parks and recreation programs, planning and zoning administration, community
center, magistrate court.

Town Manager Miller reviewed the various services provided by the T�. Mayor Foster said 
that if there are not funds available, some services will be impacted. 

• SOURCES OF REVENUE - Sources of revenue to mai.-rn desirc4 Town services:
primary property taxes, sales taxes, grants, and HURF .• ·

There was a brief Council discussion regarding possible sources of revenue. �y.m�bers of 
the public expressed their views on possible sources o-frevenue!i-and said that altei'Dlliives to a 
primary property tax must be considered. 

• PRIMARY PROPERTY TAX - Primary property tax: projected impacts on property
owners; procedure to adopt.

Town Manager Miller discussed his calcu1ations of the impact 0:f a primary property tax on 
property owners. Members of the public expressed their .viaews �garding those impacts. Mayor 
Foster said the question of wlRtller to impose the. initial primary property tax could be placed on 
the ballot for an election in May 201.�. 

ADJOURNMENT: 8:3;f p.m. 

CERTIFICATIOli: 

l hereby certify that the fore�mg . .ntinutes are a true and correct copy of the minutes of the 
Town Couacil Town Hall Meeting of December 9, 2015, of the Town Council of Quartzsite, 
Arizona, held on December 9, 2015. · · 

I further e..-tify that the· meeting was duly called and held and that a quorum was present. 
DATED thiis day of 20 

Tina M. Abriani, Town Clerk 

On behalf of the Common Council 

Approved: 

Ed Foster, Mayor 

Page2 of2 
12091 S Quam.site Town Council Town Hall Meeting Minutes 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

Tuesday, December 22, 2015 

Agenda Item #5

Summary: 

Review and possible approval to enter into a lease-purchase agreement 

with PACCAR Financial to acquire a budgeted new Kenworth heavy duty 

dump truck for Public Works. 

The Town of Quartzsite Public Works Department needs a new dump truck 

to replace two older dump trucks. 

The requested new dump truck is a Kenworth, a planned replacement 

proposed and budgeted in FY 16, to be purchased through State 

Procurement. 

The two older dump trucks are a 1988 Kenworth and a 1981 GMC. 

Responsible Person: Emmett Brinkerhoff, Public Works Director 

Attachment: 

Action Requested: 

Kenworth Specifications - Lease/Purchase options 

Motion to approve a lease-purchase agreement with PACCAR Financial to 

acquire a budgeted new Kenworth heavy duty dump truck for Public 

Works. 



' ... . ...... 

November 2, 2015 

Town of Quartzsite 
580 E. Quail Trail 
Quartzsite, AZ 85346 

To Whom It May Concern 

PAC'OIA 
FINANCIAL 

PACCAR Financial Corp. ("PFC") is pleased to offer the following lease-purchase financing 
proposal to the Town of Quartzsite in conjunction with the leasing of equipment through Inland 
Kenworth - Phoenix. 

Lessee: 

Lessor: 

Transaction Type: 

Lessee Qualification: 

Equipment Description: 

Equipment Cost Base: 

Delivery and Acceptance: 

Tenn Options: 

Rental Payments: 

Rate: 
Estimated Payment: 

Rental Adjustment: 

Residual: 

Proposed Lease Financing 

Town of Quam.site 

PACCAR Financial Corp. 

Government Lease/Purchase 

The Lessee is a political subdivision as defined by Section 103 of 
the Internal Revenue Code 

One (1) 2016 Kenworth T 440 

(1)@$142,410.00 

November2015 

Four (4) years 

Lessee will make Semj..Annual installments due in Adva1ace, 
each in an amount based upon the Equipment Cost of each item of 
Equipment multiplied by the Rent Factor set forth below as finally 
determined by the Rental Adjustment. 

5.57% based on a financed amount of$142,410.00 
$19,S61.83 for 4 Year$ 

Rental Payments are fixed through November 30, 2015. If the 
equipment is not delivered by this date, a new rate will be quoted 
on the first day of each month until delivery. 

One dollar ($1.00) at lease expiration, if Lessee obligations have 
been met. 



- ..

Usage: 

Expenses: 

1118urance: 

Transaction Expenses: 

Lessee shall not allow any unrelated entity to utilize the 
Equipment in a fashion that would jeopardize the tax--exempt 
status of the transaction. 

The Lease shall be a net lease 

Lessee shall be required to purchase and maintain insurance 
satisfactory to PFC. 

Lessee and Lessor shall each be responsible for any fees and 
expenses incurred by it in connection with this transaction, 
including, but not limited to legal counsel. 

1bis proposal is valid until the close of business November 30, 2015. This proposal is not a 
commitment on the part of PFC and is subject to the formal approval of our credit department and 
delivery of the proposed Equipment. Upon acceptance. of this proposal, fonnal documentation will 
be provided by PFC. The terms and conditions contained in the documentation will supersede this 
proposal. 

PACCAR Financial Corp. welcomes the opportunity to provide the Town of �ite with this 
proposal. If the Town of Quartzsite requires another finance structure, we would appreciate the 
opportunity to accommodate your request, with an updated proposal. 

Sincerely, 

Paul Schram 
Sr. District Sales Manager 
PACCAR Financial Corp. 



FINANCING WITH PACCAR FINANCIAL 

TAX EXEMPT LEASE FINANCING 

Tax exempt leasing is rapidly becoming the most creative tool used by Municipalities to acquire 
essential equipment. Leasing allows immediate use of the equipment while spreading 1000/o of the 
cost over its useful life. The Municipality also enjoys ownership of the equipment at the expiration 
of the lease term. 

Specific benefits inciude: 

• 100% Financing

• Attractive Tax Exempt Rates

• Operating Budget Expense Item

• Nonconstitutional Debt

• No Voter Referendum Required

• Ownership Equity Tied to Average Life

• Shorter Lead Time

• Structuring Flexibility (Payments can be structured to coincide with earnings generated
from equipment use).

• Specific Hedge Against Acquisition Inflation (Rental payments are based on today's
prices; monthly costs are fixed).

PACCAR Financial is an industry leader in the financing of transportation equipment. Because of 
our expertise and focus, our Tax-Exempt Lease Financing program has been tailored to fit your 
current an4 future transportation needs. Our rates are highly competitive and we offer a superior 
level of service. In short, we ll.te the "Transportation Financing Experts!" 

VOUR 

IRANSPORTATION 
f I N A N C:I N G

SOURC£ 

-3-



NORWOOD EQUIPMENT INC. 

611 E Mohave St 
Phoenix. '4Z. 86004 
Phon•8C>2·254-0644 Fax802-253-4100 

FOR: INLAND t<ENWORTH NEW BODY INSTALL 

PHOENtX.AZ TOWN OF QUARTZ.SITE 

PREPARED SY: STAN YOUNG 

ATrN: STEVE PENDERGAST 
FAX: I 

·-

. ,-. 

NEED 1W MIN USAII E CT 

NEW MBEAU-ROC - "UH" IIODEL HEAVY DUTY DUMP BODY 
17' LONG 96" WIDE 00, 84,. WIDE ID APPROX 15 YARDS CAPACITY 

a• FORMED TRAPAZOltW. LONGSILLS WITH 5/1" RUBBER WEAR PADS 

80" FRONT WALL. 114• HARDOX AR-450, WITH STANDMD 112 CAB GUARD 

FRONT MOUNT HOIST SYSTEM WITH VERTICAL DOGHOUSE, Fee.M-157 HOIST CVl 

SIDES ARE 42'' TALL, 114• HARDOX AR450 wmt PRESSED HORIZONTAL RIB 

1..fllECE FLOOR. 114" �RDOX AR'"'50 

1/4" HIGH TENSILE STEEL REAR POSTS WITH RECESSED TAIL UGHTS 
- AIR OPERATED HIGH LIFT TAILGATE 42" T.AU 114" HARDOX AR-450 FACE 

AIR OPERATED TAl�lE LATCHES CAB CONTROi.ED 

10" REAR SPREAD APRON. !.'1S- HARDOX AR-490 

LED UGKTS AND REF\.ECTOAS TO DOT REQUIREMENTS 

SOOY UP SAFETY PROP, INDICATOR LIGHT 

HD "GREASABLE" REAR HINGE ASSEMBLY 

ANTI SAIL MUDFlAPS BEHIND DRIVE TIRES 

INSTALL HOT ..sHIFI" PTO WITH DIRECT MOUNT HYDRAULIC PUMP fAUTO TYWISi 
PTO. HOIST ANO BODY CONTROLS ARE MOUNTED IN TOVIIER BETWEEN SEATS 

35 GAL STEEL HVOAAULIC TANI< IS MOUNTED SIDE OF FRAME WITH SIGHT GLASS 

30 GAL HYD OIL, SHUT OFF VALVES AHO ALL NECESSARY HYO HOSES. 

DUMP BODY IS INSTALLED COMPLETE PAINTB> WHITE TO MATCH THE CAB 

·-, ·� •. _,;:;, Ann

- . 
. 

QUOTATION 

I DA TE:9-30-15

I 

-�- _._,:-

I 

I 

-

27,117.00 

PULL TARPS BRAND "ELECTRIC"' TARP SYSTEM Wint STEEL TARP HOUSING AND ARMS 
INSTALLED COP*LETE WITH HD MESH TARP, CAB OPERATED CONTROL 2,440.00 

HD REAR HITCH PLATE WITH AIR LOCK PIN1\.E HITCH, D-RINGS, GLAD HANDS, 7•WA V- 1,m.00 
"Truck mull ttave er.1111, air Ind elldric pacuae. 

., .. 

AMBER LED STf1t08E LIGHT MOUNTED ON TOP OF CAB GUARD 121.00 

AIIBER LED STROBE LIGHTS MOUNTED IN REAR OF EA POST OF DUMP BODY m.oo 

QUOTATION VALID FOR 30 DAYS IJNLESS OTHERWISE LISTED SW.TOTAL 33,109.00 

ACCEPTED BY: 

DATE: 12%FETTAX Not lncl&Nlld 

If you have any queltlona conceming this quotation contact STAN YOUNG I02•12Mt71 8.3%STTAX Not lncl&Nlld 

THAM( YOU FOR YOUR BUSIHUSI TOTAL 



(: J KENWORTH

Inland Kenworth 1137 
1021 North 59th Avenue 

Town of Quartnlte 
P.O. BOX 2812 

Phoenix, Arizona United State& 85043 Quartzsite, Artzona United States 85348 
Phone: (802)258-7'191 Phone: (928) 927..US1 
Fu: 

Email: 

Model: 
Type: 
Description: 

Intended Serv.: 
Commodity: 

Type: 
Length (ft): 
Height (ft): 

Fax: 
Contact Em11f: 
_Prepared for:

Vehicle Summary 

Unit 
T 400 Series Conventional. 

AppUcatlon 

FULL TRUCK 
Town of Quartzsite 

Local pickup & delivery. 

Body 

Vehicles which haul 
Heavy machlne,y 

Van 
17.0 
13.5 

Fr Axle Load (tbs): 
Rr Axle Load (lbS) 
G.C.W. (lbs):
Road Conditions: 
Class A (Highway) 

Class B (Hwy/Mtn) 
Class C (Off-Hwy) 
Class O (Off-Road) 

Maximum Grade: 
Wheelbase (in): 
Overhang (in): 

Chm la 

Max Laden Weight (lbs}: 4000 Fr Axle to BOC (in): 

No. of Trailer Axles: 
Type: 
Length (ft): 
Height (ft): 
Kingpin Inset (in): 
Comer Radius (in): 

Length (ft): 
'Mdth (in): 
Height (ft): 

Approved by: 

..... -
---� -• FINANCIAL

Traller 

R .. trictlona 

0 

0.0 
0.0 

0 
0 

120 
102 
13.5 

Cab to Axle (In): 
Cab to EOF (in): 
Overall Comb. Length(In): 

Special Req. 
U.S. Domestic Registry, 50-State 

o.te: 

N•: AH ••IN are F.0.8. deaJgn,t.d nlant of m-.nufactur=. 
Alk yout deater for a quote today, or visit our weblite O www.paocatflQandal.com. 

PACCAR Financial offers innovative finance, lease and Insurance programs
cuatomlzed to meet your needa. 

20000 
46000 
60000 

89 

10 
01 
00 
6 

217 
100 
67 

150 
250 
367 

·
UnpubllsMd options may ,-quire MVJew/lipprov.l. -- .. ·· • ___ ., ____ ·· · ·-· 

.• ___ . .... Dlmenslonll_ and performance data for unpubll9hed opaone m-, 11ary from lhllt .,._,ed In PROS�OR. . _ --··· 
Printed: 9'30l2015 11 :37:06 NA Complete Model Number: T,400 s.l1ea ConwnliuNIL 

Etfec:live Data: Jul 1, 2015 Quotia/DTPOICO; Q41913328 

Prepared by: Admlnlltrator Version Number: 38.20 

46299-84DB-Ot 56 Page 1 of 10 



(�:J KENWORTH

Inland Kenworth 1137 
1021 North 59th Avenue 

... .. . .. _ . ._ ... _..._.�_ ... ·-·�··-· ·''"" ... �-
Town of Quartzsite 
P.O. BOX 2812 

Phoenix, Amona United States 85043 Qu1rtalte, Arizona United Stnes 86348 
Phone: (802) 258-7781
F1x: 
Email: 

Phon•: (928)927-4111
Fax: 
Contact Emall: 

__ Preplired for: ··- _
Data Code .. .. ��r.f�n 

Model 
................. _ . ... _Weight 

0000410 0 T400 SeriH Conventional. 
- 0070070 0 -- T440 8x4 CIIM a· - -- . .. - .

. 0080050 - 0 . .. 
CARS Idle EmlMlons Reduction FNture for PX-7 

. 
andPX·9 

0090062 0 T440 6x4 Clan 8
0091100 0 Heavy machinery 
0093005 O Local pickup & dellvery. Vehicles wNch haul 

· 
freight, typically cperatlng within a 10Q-.mile radius, on pubtic streets & 
highway,. & other paved surfaces. including limited C.. C roads. 
Includes package & freight delivery, as wen• fuel oil or petroleum 
dittnl>ution, etc. Road u119e: minimum 3% Cl111 B. do not code for Clas 
0. 

0095120·····0�··- ·- Yan 
· · -

0098025 ·o
. 

U.S. Oomlltlc Registry, 90.State 

Engine & Equipment 
0129550 0 PACCAR PX-8 350 2013 310@2000 32092200 100001.00. 

Includes turbo exhaust brake. no code ls used. Diagnostic Plug for data
link, Oil Cooler, AJuminum Flywheel Housing. 
N09200 N205 120 .. Standlrd Maximum Speed Umit [LSLJ 
N09220 N207 o .... Expiration O.atanoe 
N09240 P09 120 ... Hard Maximum Speed Umlt 
N09280 P1<4 64 •.• Maximum Accelerator Pedal Vehicle Speed 
N09280 P16 O •... Aecelerator Lower Droop 
N09300 P19 84 ... Maximum CNise Speed 
N09320 C1"3 o .... Cruise Contrd Lower Droop 
ND9360 N203 252 .. Reserve Speed Function Reset Diatance 
N09380 N202 o .... Maximum Cycle Dlatance 
N09400 N208 10 ... Maxlmum Active Dlstanee 
N09420 N201 o .... Reserve Speed limit Offset 
N09440 P11 No ..• Engine Protection Shutdown 
N09480 P08 No ... Gear Down ProtedJon 
No.480 P28 1400.Max PTO Speed 
N09500 P02 No •.. Cruiae Control Auto Resume 
N09520 P04 No .. .Auto Engine 818ke in Cruise 
N09540 N209 o .... E>cplration Distance 
N09560 P520 Yea .. Enable Idle Shutdown Perk Brake Set
N09580 P32 6 •..• nmer Setting 
N09800 P233 Yet .. Enabkt Impending Shutdown warning 

11,600 --···--· 0 

0 

0 
0..... 0

- ----··-· .. 0
0 

0 

- . Unpubllllhlcl OllliOl'II ffll1 rtqulN -· --- -·· - - --·
... . ... •. . __ DhllPll�I and perfanllllnce daa. for une_ubll�hld optlom ..., vary "°"' 1het dltplayed In PROSPECTOR. ... . . . ..

Ptlnted: 9/3Q./201511:37:06 AM Complete Model Nwnber: noo Series Conventional.

Effective Date: Jul 1, 2015 QuotelOTPOICO: 041913328 
Pr9pared by: Adminiltrltor Vertlon Number: 36.20 

46299-8408·0156 Page2ofl0 



L�J KENWORTH

Data Code Description 
· N09620 P234 60 .•• Timer For Impending Shutdown Waming
N09840 P516 35 ... Engi'le load Threshold 
N09680 P33 No ... tdle Shutdown Manual Ovemlle 
N09720 P230 Ves .. Enable Hot Ambient Automatic Ovel'IUle
N097'° P.-S '°···lOW Ambient Temperature Threshold 
N09760 PS6 60 .. .lntennediate Ambient Temperature Threshold
N08780 P47 80 ... Hlgh Ambient Temperature Threshold 

1000154 · 0 · - Pioapector vertlon 38:C· -·- · ·· .. -.. · -· --··-· - -···· 
SupeJledeS previous vertion 36.02 

1000684 0 Effective VSL Setting NA . 
. . - ......... . 

-1000857 5--- · - Engine Idle Shutdown nmer EMbled ·
1000859 0 En.ble EIST Ambient Temp Ovem1le 
1000860 0 

. 
Enable EIST In PTO Mode 
Uee onJy with MX Md CUrnmlns engines 

1000891 0 Elf EIST NA Explrltfon MIi• 
Uae only wilh MX and Cummins engines 

·1002oeo·. s . ·-·- --Air compressor: cummtn
i

fi�r c'F1(ci.imnitna�-,AcCAR .. 
PX engines. 

···1051092 S · - .. ---
· 
Engine mount Powercort air cleaner.
w/constant torque SS clamps, pop-up air restric:tion indicator. Poi>up
Indicator is standard. 

· 1105231 S Fan Hub: Horton On/Off for PX..f or ISLG 
. . 

1122505 S · Coollna module: 1300 square Inch• On-off fin 
hub, nylon fen blade, transtucent top tank, afuminum COfe, air-to-air heat 
exchanger/aftercooler, high pelformance fan ring shroud, silicone coolant
h08e$ w/ constant torque damps. kmg life antifreeH. Orlin valve 11 not 
avaUable w/Allison transmlsaion1. 

1247150 S RH under cab DPF/SCR wl RH SOC vertical taUpfpe. 
For UN w/ daycabl. extended daycabs, or modular s1eepers. reeo 
requires split fender hood 

1290130 0 Tailpipe: I In. •Ingle 30 In. 45 degrw curved. 
1323119 

. 
0 Flfftguard FIiter/Wit.tr Hparator FS1003 12V Heat 

wfNIF (water In fuel) senaor. 
1500029 o Kenworth Fuel Cooler · · · · 

Required for Cummint engines wi1h a &ingle fuel tank. Required for 
PACCAR MX-13 engine with a single fuel tank and stationary uae: High 
RPM, low vehicle speed, 1U1tained for longer than 1 hour. Optional for all
other applications. 

1504002 o'. Immersion block hNter 120V 1000Wwlplug under 
door on C500, TeeO. T800 & \N900 . 

. ... _. __________ ----- --

1816260 0 AltemlltOr:. PACCAR 180 amp, brush iJC!9 
1821220 S . Blitterfell: 2 PACCAR GP31 threaded post (700) 1400 

CCA dual purpose. 

-···- -·-·- ·--· Weight

-- ..... -·· . .... . .. ··-- -··o 

0..... 0
-···o

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

- Uftpublflhlcl opllonl ffllY NqUfN mtewlapproval. -····. ··-··- - ··- ---·-· ..
- . _,,_ Dlrnenalonal.and pe,fonnance ... for unpubllshed opllonunay vary from tMl--•cHn_PROIPECTOR. - " .... 

Printed: 9130/2015 11 :37:08 /W Complete Model Number: T400 Serie• Conventionet. 
Effective Dll1e: Jul 1. 2015 QuoteJDTPOICO: 041913328 
Prepated by: Mminlatrator Version Number: 36.20 

4629CJ.B4DB-O 156 Page 3 of 10 



(�,) KENWORTH 

1s::oo �
ode

- it.rter: PACCAR 12·vo1 •==•iitm". WI 
·····- ·- .... ---·

centralized power distribution lncorporaUng plug.In 81Yle retaya. Clrcuit 
protection for serviceability, 12-vott light system wlc:ircult protection circuill 
number & color coded. 

· 1900082 ·o Mufti.function engine connector for body bullder 
· 

lnterfaoe for Cummins. 
·1900086 ()----- Connection between PTO-awftch a·eniine ---- -- -·· - ··-

requires c:ode 1900082 or 1900084. T680IT880: This feature is standard. 
no code required. 

1900976 O 
-·· 

Body Bullder Control Harnen coUed EOF for 
customer Installed remote throttle and remote PTO controls. Hameu 
includes Remote PTO control m,d Remote Throttle controls. T8801T880
models do.not require 12-way engine connector sales codes. All other
modefa requite (1900082 or 1900084). 

· 1900996 O ·· Jump atllrt tennlnals under hood. 

Transmfnlon & Clutch 
2011205 0 Tranamlulon: AIU.On 3000RDS l4pted 

w/PTO drive gear. 5th Gen controls. lncludea heat exchanger & oil level 
sensor. Rugged Duty Seriea for vocation1d applications. Transynd 
transmiuion fluid Is atandard on all Allison 1000, 2000, 3000 & 4000 
series transmisllons. Requires a push button shift contlOI code. Oil 
temperature gauge Is ltlndard on dau 8 models. 

2403405 O DrtvelJne: 2 medium-duty 1 centert>e•rlng. 
· ···· · ··· · -

"Med duty la 1760 18ries. 
2410018 O Torqu. converter Included wlAlllaon 

· 

Transmls1lon. 
·2410151 · O Pushbutton control center console mounted. 

Clasa 8 with Alllaon Tranamiatlon. 
2410204 O 

· 
· Delete Alllaon Fuels.nee--· · · · -·- · · .. ·· ···-

2410244 -,,.-- · J193t Park Brake Auto Neutral
·· ··· -- ··- · 

2429100 0 ·- - . ChaNII will be fitted wA.H tnnamls•lon PTO.
(PREVENTS ECU F/INTERFERING W/PTO ONLY) 

Front Axle & Equipment 
2517020 0 Meritor MFSZO Front Axle rated 20K 

3.51n. DROP. standard Track. 
2621078 0 

. 
Front Brak•: 221< Bendix ES S-cam 18.5.xt In •. 

2690013 o 
· 

Front Brake Drum: ioJooo lbe. Merttor X-30 · 
tight weight 16-1 /2x6 in. 

2702020 0 
. 

Front Huba Iron hub pilot 20,000 !be. 10 BGtt 
. - - ·- -- . --

16.&cein. or 7in. or air dilC brllkea. 10 Bolt. 11.11,4 in. bolt cirde. Consider 
Wheelguards (5850002) With aluminum wheels. 

2741970 S ConMet Pres.t Plu• Hub package; front axle. 
2750001 S Hubcap: front vented. 

· · -· · · -· -·

--···· W.lpt 
0 

0 

2 

291 

55 

0 

0 

·o
...... 0

0 

140 

.. -46·-·-· ·ss

80 

0 
·o

UnpubUshed optlona may requ1,. .....,._....,,.-
pprcwal
--_--·- ··-·-·· ··-·· .... ·- ···-··· -····--. 

- - DbMMlonal •nd peffon'Mnce dllta for &mpUblllthtd opdona ,nmy Yll,Y hm lhat dltplarff In PROSPECTOR. ___ -·-· ....
Printed: 9/30J201511:37:06AM Complete ModetNumbet: T"OOS.riNCon11entionat. 
EffectlveDate: Jul 1. 2015 Quote.VrPOICO: 041913328 
Prepared by: Administrator Vereion Number: 36.20 

46299-B4DB-O 156 Page4of 10 



tJKENWORTH 
Data Code Description 

iissooT O .... ··- Front Auto Slack Adjuater.
. ..... 

2866020 O Front Springs: Taperteaf 20K w/ •hock absorbers 
· · 

wJ maintenance-free elastomer spring pin bushings. Standard with rubber 
· pins except for C500 which haa threaded pins. W900S only. Not avallabJe
on W900l. W900B UM 2886021. 

2895202 0 . Dual power atffring geal'II: 20K Sheppard M100P. 
· 2899336 O Power S.erlng Cooler. Radiator mounted air to 

· · 

oil 2007+ engines only. 2899362 is optional wl 2006 or 2007 enginea. 

Rear Axle & Equipment 
3142161 0 Dual Meritor RT46-180P rear axle rated at 48K. 

Tandem rear axles. 
· 3200430 O

-
RHr Axle Ratio • 4.30. 

3334004 0 Dual Rear Brak• 18-1/2x7 in. to 48K; 
Bendix Es.extended service s.cam. 

--3392022 o - . - Dual Rear Bl'llkt Drume: Cnwte.
16.Sx7 In. 

3407050 O 
· 

Dual Rear Hube: Aluminum hub pllot 46K 
11-1/4 in. bolt circle.

3441972 0 · ConMet PreSet Plua Hub package; dual rear aJde.
3465002 o Dual Rnr ule autommtc •lack adjuetarL
· 3485209 o Spring Brake: 3030 high output dual. · 

· 

- 3495226 . S . Bendix 4SMM a·ntl=iockbnke system�··· 
............ .

3511420 O Driver Controlled Dltferentlal Lock (CroNlock) 
· 

for Meritor A>dea 40K to 52K forward rear & rear rear axle. Under Speed 
lnterkd is standatd on T680 . 

. 3749204 0 Rear suapenalon: Tandem Chalmers a&Me-H-HS 48K. 

.. . �. --�--�-

Tirat&Whffls 

4ons3s o

4277488 0 

4900008 0 
5045252 0 

5242264 s

5853906 0 

Print.cl: 
E"9dlve Dale: 
Prepaired by: 

46299-84DB-O 156 

54 in. exte spacing. High center d gravity application. Untaden Height: 
12.5 In. Laden Height: 10.9 in. 

Front tires: Brldgntone Ml60A 31Sl80R22.5 20PR. 
42.8 In. diameter, all pasttion. 19.9 In. SLR. 
Reartlnt8: BrtdgNtone M77011R22.514PR. 
42.2 In. diameter, drive. 19.6 In. SLR. Code is priced per pair Of tirea. 
Rear Tire Quntlty: I 
Front wheel: Alcoa 19315 22.IXI aluminum with 
Lvl One lTM] finilh, hub pilot mount. 3.12 In. Inset. 10000lb. maximum 
rating. Air di&c brake compallble. 
Rear wtlffl: Accurtde 50487 22.$x8.25 st.el 
&ee, AnnortTM] ;xw:d;r G05t, hub pliot mounL 7400lb. maximum rating. 5-
hand hole. Air dllc brake compatible. Code ii priced per pair of wheels. 
Powder coat wh* steel wh•I. U1& In conjunction 
with front, dual front, rear, spare or Hft axle wheel code(s). All whaele on 
chassis must have same finish color. 

913°'201511:37:06 AM 

Jul 1. 2015 

Adminillrttor 

ModelNurnbef: 

QuoteJDTPO{CO: 
VefSion Numw. 

Weight··--·-- ·-·-o
---·- - 2-41 

70 
- -- -- . -� . 11'

2,430 

-
0 

0 

. ... � 
- .... - - ·-·o

0 
0 

-· .. ···o

39 

592 

94 

128 

0 
-34

0

0

T400 Series CotlventloMI. 
041913328 

36.20 

Page 5 of 10 



,JKENWORTH 
Da�- ��.� ··-· - . -- --- --- ' . --- . . Deecrf_p!on .

5900008 o Rnr WhNI/Rlm Qu•ntfty: a

Frame & Equipment 
6054600 0 Frame Ralls: 10-518 x 3-112 x 5111 in. Steel to 

337 in. to 416 in. Truck frame weight is 2.91 lb..ln. per pair of rail&. Section 
modulus is 14.80, RBM 11 1,776,000 in-lbs per raft. Frame ra� •Vl'laDiJlty 
may be reatricted besed upon appllcetion, axle/auapension capacity, fifth 
wheel 1etting, or componentldimenaional speclffcatlona .. The resulta of the 
engineering review may result in a change to the ,equated frame raH. If a 
change ii required Kenworth Application Engineering wiff advise the 
dealer of the appropriate materiet lf)8dffc:ation for a substitute raR. 

6141600 0 
· · 

Full steel Insert: ·,o, 10,.6/8 In. or 10-314 In. 

. 
6302-461 0 

Steel 337 in. to418 in. or 2nd insert for 11-518 in. steel frame. Adds 
1,149.000 in-lb to main rail RBM. Truck lnaert weight Is 2.05 lb.4n. per pair 
of fllifs. Full hme insert length ia equal to wheelbase plus rear frame 
cutoff plus dimension fofward of front axle by modet: T680 and T800 • 
21.26 in., CSOOB • bumper aetting minus 0.19 In., W900B = 5.27 In., 
WBOOL • 1.50 in., V\l900S • 3.27 in., T440/r.tl70 50 in. bumper setting• 
21.26 ln .• T470 73 in. t>umper setting= n.3 in. 
Bumper: Tapered chrome atNI channel. Require•• 
bumper setting code. 

6319050 S -··so in. Bumper setting. �uirea-,-bllmper.code. . . ..
- 6321005-·o -· .. ··· Removable Front Tow Hooks: 2.

- ·

-6390103 s - · ·· · Front mudflapa. · · 

...... - .. W�ht 
0 

289 

5 

0 ... ····· ·• ... · · ·-- .. 
15.. ·- ·-- - ... -· 
0 

6400636 0. 

.. 8409902 0-

Battery boX anUlever aluminum BOC wl 
ftberglau cover.

' ' • •• •' _, '• O•U ' •• • - __ .. •••••a 

Battery box location: RH Side. 
- 6451090 .. S. T470,C5, 18, T8 non..pollahed DPFISCR or CNG cover 

diamond plate w/ atep. For use wl 2010 or tater exhaust systems. For Te, 
use extended length non-polished batteiy bo.x on opposite rail to match 
the length of under cab componentl. 

6721102 S Rear mudftap arma: a• NS mnctarckhlty,
straight. Includes 81732 mounting brackets as standard. 

6°722000 .
.
... S-- · -- Rur mudflap ahtelcle: White plastic anti••II wl

Kenworth logo. 
6742009 · S

· 
Square end..of..fnme w/ o cro1•member;non•towing.-- --- -----·-···-·· --------·--····. ··---------

Fuel Tanb a Equip 
n10075 O Fuel Tank: 71 US gallon 24.stn. aluminum under 

replaee. Clan 8 fuel tank& w/ o locking caps include an anti,.liphon devkle 
on the filler neck. 

- . 15. ·30

0 

0 

0 

.33 

· 
Unpubllslled opllona naay requn twlewllpprowal. 

- · -· • - - -- - -·- - ·· ··
·- .• __ Dtmenafonal encl perfannance d ... for unpublilhed oplfo .. fflllJ vary tram that�� In PROSPECTOR. __ . ··---
Printed: 9/30/201 s 11 :37:06 NA Complete Model Number: T400 Series COnventionll. 
Effective Dete: Jul 1, 2015 Quote/DTPOICO: Q41913328 
PIIPllred by: Admlniatmtor Vel9lon Numbel': 3!.20 

46299-8409-0156 Page 6 of 10 



Data Code 
7722011 0 

Ducrlptlon 
Sm•ff round DEF tank.11 gallons of 
useabte volume. The DEF tank wall be locatad on the side you specified. If 
you have specffic configuration or body builder concerns, pleale ubllze the 
Custom Freme Layout option. Standard capecity is calculated by fuel 
capacity of the vehicle and will accommodate two dieseJ fill..ups for every 
DEF fill-up. For 1 :1 OEF fuel fill ratio, add 7889204. 

-7889203 · c
f 

· · Standard DEF to fuel fill ratio: 2:1 or grelter. ·

·-7889604 · o --·- - -DEF tank location is on the LH. · 
---- - - -·. ·-·····-··--- ···--·---------· -- ......... ··- -

7920075 O Location: 75 gal fuel tank LH under cab 

Cab & Equipment 
8024310 S Cab: Curved GlaH Conventional. 

Cab Includes aluminum & fibergla&a fully hudced cab wl all aluminum 
bulkhead doorS & continuous stainleas steel piano-etyte door hinges. 
Single electric horn atandard. Incandescent elCterior llgtu Include 
diagnosable bulb detection and warning. Traner cable on tractors Includes 
integrity detection. Standard feature& Include multiplex wiring for inte1tor 
lights, automated p.re-trip in1J)ldl0n, shaft and open c:hec:k diagnostics. 
Warning alarm wiU sound when light& are left on. 

8080137 0 
· 

Cab door bearing blocb, top & bottom. 
8090450 S Hood: Sloped Aerodynamic T� Hood. 

· 

8108010 s-

Includes hood and mounted grille, split fenders w/ mudflapa, & separate 
bumper. 
Cab heater: wnnaegrat defroetera & AIC u,ooo 
b1u cab healer. No steeper heater/AC. Includes 5 mode rotary contfOI. 
T860 Include fflter media. 

8201013 S StHrtngwheel: 18 fn. 44poke. 
· · 

8201200 0 Adjustable telelcoplng Ult •tearing column. 
· 

8203060. o 5 •• of kep. Replacea atandard 2 •eta of bys. 
8205012 0 Off-highway dah switch: For ABS ay•tem. lncludN . 

indic:ator light. 
8205052 0 PTO air control: On dash wnndlcator light. --·-- --- · · · 
8205067 O Controfl on duh for tralltr dump gate. 

lncludea piping & indicator light. • TB80IT880 available with speed 
intertock (8208603) 

8205069 · o Dash Controis:Tatlgate or Dump Gate, lncludM 
Piping and Telltale 

8205123 0 Switch & Wiring for Cuatomar-lnatau.cl PTO. 
. 

Electric over hydrautlc PTO. lncludea switch guard. Wiring la routed to LH 
frame for connection to the Cllltomer installed PTO. No air controls n 
pn,vided wilh 1h18 code. 

8208495 O Two apare switches: Wnd to power. 
· 8220108 0 Gauge: Duh mounted air filter raatrlctJon gauge. 

8222712 0 Gauge: Fuel filter rntrlction gauge. 
· ·--- · · ·

Printed: 

Effective Date: 
Prepared by: 

46299-B4DB-0156 

9130/201511:37:0SAM 
Jul 1,2015 

Admin*1ratot 

Model Number: 
QuotelDTPOICO: 
Veflion Number: 

Weight-- -- ···-
0 

0 
··-···--·--·-� ... -

0 
. _ _. .............. - .. _, .. 

0 

. ... b 

0 

0 

0 
fo 

0 
--·-····· ...... 0 

0 

1 

0 

.--- ...... ·o 

T 400 Series Conventlonal. 
Q41913328 

36.20 

Page 7 of 10 



(:. KENWORTH 
Data Code Dncrlptfon __ _ ... _ Weight 

8225858- · O -- · Gauge: Axle oil ttmpemu,.. dualodttve axle. O 
(2 gaugea) wllntegrat wemlng light. 

·· 8282004 S - KW DrlVer Jnfonnatlon Center: tncludea fuel 
· · 

economy, RPM display, tlip information, truck Information, diagnostics.
gear display, alarm dock. 

8282009 S lnatrument package: lncludesapeedometer, 
· ·· -- - · - -

tachometer, fuel gqe, engine coolant temperature gauge, engine oll
pressure, voltmeter. Claaa 8 also includes primary & eecondary air 
reservoir gauges & an air applicatiOn gauge. DEF level gauge and waming
lamp are Included with 2010+ enginea. Engine hour meter and outside air
tempenmn readouts are standard. Primary read out will be MPH. Add 
8240620 to awltch prima,y ICale to KPH in Canada. 

8282107 S -- Large flat panel on duh For cll9tomer-ln1t1Hed -- - ... -·--- . . ..... - -- - -

. 8331140 S 
controls. Reduces gauge count by 6. 
cab Interior: Summit. T440/Y'470 Only. lncludfl · . 
smooth upholstered side & beck panela wldtched accent lines, 
upholatered door pads, full vinyl headHnw, black d8lh panels & black
Nbber floormata. 

- - . 0

6 

0 

-8343304 S Interior color: Stat& Gray wllrlm Dartt Slate Gray 
...... -... --···---

0
-8410091 S 

·· · 
Drfv•r•eat: KenworthAlrcushlon Plu HBcloth. 

·· ···- -·· - · ··· ·- -·· 
Standard features includes 7 in. fore and aft slide adjustment w/isotator, 6-
23 degree ,ectlne, air IUlp9tllJon with cover, dual armrests. and single 
chamber air lumbar .upport. Seat cushion ii 20 Inches wide w/ 2-poaftion 
tilt and 2-position fronl cuahlon extenlfon. Seat material has a horizontal 
stitch pattern and la 2-tone in color. Seat back is carpeted and Includes a 
map pocket. Seat Is manufactured by National. lnc:ludel lnaide visor and 
ratl'ldable 3-point matc:hing Mat belta. Grey seat beltl. 
Rider •eat: Kenworth Toolbox Pl118 HB cloth. 

� - - ... --·· -
Standard features Include fixed base and backreat, tool box seat base wl 
door, and dual amnsts. Seat c:uahlon is 19.S inches. Seat material has a 
horizontal stitch pattern and is 2-tone in color. Seat bac:k la carpeted with a
map pocket. Seat is manufactured by National. lnctudel Inside visor and 
retractable 3-polnt matching 11aat belts. Grey aeat belts. 

849011 o Seat color: Dark Slate Gray. 
· 8601421 O · · Kenwortb Radio with AMIFIIIWB/USB and Bluetooth 

..
---- --------·-··- ·-- -- -·- ·---- ---�--- ----------· ··---------·· _ ______ , .... ·--··-·-·--

8699514 O Speakers: Four, In. x 8 In. high perfonnance. 

8699926 0 

Adds 2 apeakera to the Panaeonlc standard 2. Located in cab header &
rear cab corners. 
CB lnltallatlon kit: Center mounted of header. 
WAleader mounted quid( Nlease CB mount. One red power post & one
black ground post. Includes dual antema leads located on the mirror 
brackets. JndudH duet antenna & tepande speaker. 

- 8700108 · 0 
-

·under dash centerconeole: tncluclH onecupholder 
& two 12V mrtlets. FO!' Ut;S wfAl..10ohlft, Ultntiihiii. & Aiiison Gen IV only.

8700168 s Non ... lf cancelling tum algnal: W/column-mounted 
· 

headlight dimmer switch & Intermittent wiper control. 

-0

. ·o

0 
4----·-
0 

0 

0 

0 

.8700186 S Electric LH & RH door locb. . . . .. ·- - ..... ··-· ····- ···- -- -0

- .
- Unpubllahecfti;tlonama,j rwqul._iwlewtapprMI.-·--- ··-- .. --- ... --· ··-··-· - -·

... -·-- _ D.lmenliDMI Pd performance data for �r"IIWbllshecl �ona may vary from thllt dllpllpd In PROSPECTOR. ___ .. ____ _ 
Printed: 9/30J2015 11 :37:06 AM Complete Model Number: T.coo Senn Conventiontl
Effectiw Date: Jul 1. 2015 Quotd>TPOJCO: Q41913328 
Pt8P1'9d by: Adminiatralor Version Nurnbet: 3&.20 

46299-B40B-O 156 Page 8 of IO 



(.�] KENWORTH 
Data Code Description 

.. 8800200 S Cab acc ... contoured grabhandln, LHIRH. 
· Weight- ·- -· ·---·- �---- --- ·o

- 8800400 S - · Grabhandle LH Inside door frame 1bove duh. 
.. --·· .. - -·· ·-· ...... --- -- . -·o 

·· 8800401 S · Grabhandle RH inside door frame above dnh. - ·- ·-- · - · • ·· -- - ·- - .. o
·--····--- .. -.... ------··--··---�-- ... --·-. -·- ··- - .. ····�----·-· ---- -···--

8800733 0 Grabhandle LH w/ short extension over door. 4 
8800734 0 .

. 
- - Grabhandle RH wJ ahortiitena

lon oviidoor:·-- --··- . - - - . ---··· ........ ····- ----·-2

·ae3211 s
·
- 0 ----

·
·--- DA YLITE DOOR: LHIRH INCL RH PEEPER WINDOW. 0 

8841303 0 Single rectangul1r air horn 23 In. LH top of roof 
····· - · - ·· · -···--·-·-· .. ·· · · · o

Jndudel air horn cover. 
8850300 S Single convex mirror 8-112 fn. x .t-7118 In. 

. . . . ···-· -- . -
0

located on rider side, and non-heated. --- -----·- ..... --· -· 

8867200 0 Minor: Dual lloto heated mlffOl'I 7 in. x 18 fn. 4 

. LH fixed, RH remote controned. SWitch lccated on door pad. 
· 8889005 S · Mirror brackets 1-112 ft toad width. - ·

· - · -· -o
· 8871445 0- Rear cab stationary window 17 In. x 38 In. dark 

tint.

-88792130
. 
-- Electtlc,,powered LH & RH door window llfta.

Switch located on door. ·· 8890100 S One.piece windshield, w/ curved gl1H. 
· · · · 

0
aa9013s·o--·- exteriorata1n1 ... atN1aunvleor. ___ -·- ··-· . ·---· ·- .. -- ·--···-··-- ·-·-.Fi

- 8890351 O 
· 

2 In. rubber whNlweU fmder extension. ·· · · · ·· · -· 8

8890869-·0- ·--- -·Severe HrYICe ntlnfon:ementa for aluminum cab - -
·
··--· . - -··-··- �- .. .

17 
a ill. 

8890898 0 · Unk C.bmlte auapenalon. 

Ughta & lnatrumentB 
9010801 S Heldlampa: H1logen Ptojector Low Beam, Halogen 

Complex Reflector High Beam ·
9022137- 0 

· 
Marker Ughta: Five, rtctangular, LED

9030010 s · Tum Signat Lights: Mounted on fancier 
. 9058037 0 ··

·--·· .. Switch & Wiring for Cuatomer-lnstafieiFioodUgllf -- --- ----·-· -
w/o electrical pa&Hh,ough-111 set Wre coiled BOC/BOS. 

9070138 S Combination Stop, Tall, Tum & BICkup Lights RH 
&LH. 

9080200 0 Switch & Wiring: Customer-tnataUed beacon llghta 
w/ additional coUed wn to 20ft. coiled BOC. 

9090039 S -..,,.,.-,,. ·- ·-···-··--···-
··-

Marker Llgh18: lntem,pter switch. 
Included in Tum Signal for all models �pt T3. The T3 switch ill In the 
dash. 

· · 9090060-·o
·· · 

LH CourtHy Lamp: On upper eldrt to llght 
up step. 

22 

0 

0 ···-o

0 

- ··-· --·-. 
0 

0 

0 

Unpubllshed optlont may ....,,. .. vfewllpproval. Dime•� and performance elm for u�bllahH options may QIJ fram that dlsp!aJld In PROSPECTOR. . ............ _
Printed: 

Effective Date: 

Prepared by: 

46299-B4DB-O 156 

9l30/2015 11 :37:0& N,A 

Jul1,2015 

AdrninlStnltor 

Complete Model Number:

QuotalDTPOJCO: 
VeralOn Number: 

T 400 Seriel Convention.II. 
Q41913328 

38.20 

Page9of10 



; KENWORTH 
Data Code Dea�on 

9090845 o Circuit Brnkers: Repl1clng bee. Doea not 

Air Equipment 
9101210 S 

apply to any 5-amp fuse box position. Breakers Include stopibrakeltum, 
tail lamp, high & low beam&, marker/clearance lamps, hom. fuel heat, 
gauges, air dryer, HVAC controls. panel lamps. Some ci1CUits will remain 
fuses. 

Air Dryer: Bendix AD-18 helled. 
9108001 S Mol&ture ejection valve WI pull cable drain. 

-· 9110020 0 · - -- Full truck kit: Gladhanda inountH It end-of-
� ·

· 

9140020 
-

S 
---· 

frame.Seven-way female receptacle mounted at end-of-frame In taitlamp 
btac:ket Kit inelud98 dash mounted trailer air supply valve, 1railer hand 
control valve, and hoaeslffllings for the valves. Dash mounted paridng 
brake valve, tractor protection valve, and spring brake lnverslonlrelay 
valves are standard. 
Nylon air tubing In fnlmt & Clb, excludtng hoses 
IUbieet to excessive heat or flexing. 

9140328 0 · Trailer ABS electric supply through SAE J580 
· 

7-pln oonnectorperTMC RP137). 

Extended Warranty 
9200002 0 Severe Service Warranty. 

Mlsceftaneou. 
9409852 O GHG Secondary Manufacturer: Does Not Apply 
9490003 O · Additional lead time requlNd for off highway & 

/or specialty component truck. 

Paint 
9700000 0 Paint color number. 

N97020 A - L0006 
N97200 FRAME N0001 

9943004 O Bumper Unpainted · 
· 9943050 O Day Cab Standard Paint 
.. 9944820 - 0 1 • Color Paint - Day Clb 

WHITE 
BLACK 

Color will be White L0008E8 If no other color is specified. 
9965510 S 

hHcoatlctearcoat. --·-····--····-···-- ........... _ ... --��·----·-··-··--·-········· ·--- -· -· ... 

Total Weight 

The Kenwor1h Color Selector comalns additional lnstructiOnS, as weU as 
information on Kenworth paint guidelines and surface finish applications. 
Kenworth is standard with Oupont tmron Elie paint. 

Prlcel •nd Specifications Subject to Change Without Notice. 

Weight····-o 

0 

0 

0 

0 
Ci 

0 

16856 

-- .. ·---· -���-«l����mz:==::1:nro:t-�;,:.�.�.�� --·-
Prin11Bd: 9/3012016 11 :37:o& AM Complete Model Number. T400 serte1 Conventlon-1. 
Effectwe Date: Jul 1. 2015 QuotwlDTPOICO: 041913328 
Prepared by: Adminlatrak>r Version NUfflDW: 36.20 

46299-B4DB-0156 Page IO of 10 



• 

• Today's Price 

• Periodic Payments

• Low Tax•Exempt Rates•

• Financing Without Bond lsst.1e

• Purchase Price Protection: $1.00
Buyout At Maturity

• Potential of Credit Line for Current
and Future Needs

• Service and Industry Expertise

• No Prepayment Fees

.,... 

... .. w ..... .,. •' . 

�-.... t�- �',--'.�""''" 
. ' 

,,. . . .. ·: ' . 1,.- •. . ""'1 ,, • • .· , .:, 
"''"� 

'-' 

..., 
. - _). -"".. 

. 

-�.:..·,, -'

...,., � 

t) 

f> 

<t) 



(t 

• Attractive tax ... exempt rates*

• Flexible terms

• Standard documentation

• Industry expertise

• Non ... appropriation rights

<ft 

PACDIR 
FINANCIAL 

• Operating budget expense
item

• Low life cycle costs

• Payment structuring flexibility

• Payments based on today's
prices

• Fixed monthly costs

(+) 

Peace of mind for 

pennies per mile! 

• Several Preventive Main
tenance options to choose
from

• Ability to customize

{'/\::,.-·;,;�)I·�?�:�--t�\·:�··�;�·�:. 

• Customer convenience
through packaging of our
truck, maintenance, and
financing



•• 

IINLAND 

DATE: 9/30/2015 

BUYERS ORDER & PURCHASE AGREEMENT 
INLAND KENWORTH (US) INC. 

1021 North 59th Avenue 
Phoenix, Arizona 85043 

Phone : (802) 258-7791 Fax: (802) 4"-0284 
BUYER'S NAME: TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

ADDRESS: 580 E. Quail Trail PHONE: (928) 927--4561

CITY: 

ZJP: 

Quartzsite 

85:W6 

QUANTITY: 1 NEW: New 

STATE: AZ 

DESCRIPTION: 
YEAR: 2016 MAKE: Kenworth 

COLOR: WHITE 

MODEL: T440 10 WHEEL DUMP TRUCK 

SERIAL# (a): TBO 

STOCK I (s): TSO 

ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS: 

TRUCK WlLU BE DELIVERED TO QUARTZSITE. AZ. ""CUSTOMER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR AL APPllCABE TAXES & FEES NOT 
INCLUDED IN THIS PRICING 

SALESPERSON: Steve Pendergast Prtce/Umt Qty Purchase Total 
$142,390.00 1 $142,390.00 

FET $0.00 

Ext. Warranty $0.00 
Documeratlon $0.00 

Ta,,,,,_ Amount (.OOve le# FET • Trade} $142,390.00 

S.INTIX

Administration $0.00 

UcenN & Tltlt $0.00 

Tlt9 Dl1poaal F• $20.00 

Out of Stm Delivery $0.00 

Total $142,410.00 

CMhDePNlt SO.DO 

Trade EQulty S0.00 
Amount FlnMCICI $0.00 

C81h on Denve,y $142,410.00 

BUYER HEREBY SUBMITS THe ABOVE OR� WHICH SHALL CONSTITUTE BUYER'S OFFER TO PURCHASE THE VEHIClE{S), CHA.'8.18 OR 
ACCESSORY (IES) (INDIVIDUAU. Y ANO TOGETHER , THE "VEHIQ�E"} AS IDENTIFIED ABOVE FOR THE PURCHASE PRICE ANO ON THe TERMS AND 
CONOO'IONS sn FORTH IN THE ASOVE ORDER ANO THIS AGREEMENT (TOGETHER, THE "AGREEMENT;, WHICH INCLUDES THE ABOVE ORDER 
AND THE ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS, WHICH 8UVER REPRESENTS IT HAS REVIEWED .ANO UNDERSTANDS. 

AGREED SY PURCHASER 

Signature Title Date 

SELLER HEREBY ACCEPTS BUYER'S OFFER ANO AGREES TO SEU. TO BUYER THE IDENTIFIED VEHICLE ON THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS SET 
FORTH tN THl8 AGREEMENT. 

ACCEPTED BY SELLER 

Signature Title Date 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESSI 

lnllnd ICIIWIOl1II (US) Inc. • � Order &. Putthase AQlftllltllt • P1Qe 1 / 2 rev. 14. t 1.111.1100 I 086S2 5-urnber 30, 2015 



TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1. Al uNd In llllt AQW {•)"8911tf" mwn1 lnhlnd � (US), Inc.,•�. (b) � .,..._.,,. l*t)' l*"°"O DIii � H ftlWn on 1191, (c) 
� ,,_,. ... enlltr M....,..._, tie� n fflOlllft on Plllll 1 hd (d) 'VtllkM" ..,,. and....-.._ vtllldl(a), chlNII 9q11ip,Mnl •ndlor llCCNIOrl'(lea) 
Ofdel9d nt pul'CIIINd lllW' a..,.,• tdMlffled on peoe 1. It II undlNIDod by� IMC (I) Stier II not 111-- o1 �for� l)UIIIDM, llld (I) s.a. ,nc1 Buyer 1iw the 
only pirtlls IO tlla � and Mlftllflctlnr la nal • pa,ty ID dlle AQ*lfflllnt. 

2. M Oldlc" fRlffl eu,-,w only 1111 CINmed pllCN whel'l 1111 AQ.-nenl 11M b9en llg1191f � IIOlfl lhl � •1111 5tler wllldl IMU bl the only ffllhld by-'lldl � COllffllS ID 
putChUI 1M \lehicl9 111d Sellet camnta 10 .. flt Vehlcl9 UIIIIII o1111WM ..-r by Bur- n S-,ill Wllllllg, "OIied by bGll patlln. II.Iyer nl lilly ODDJll'BI• wllll Sllllr' In 
COMdOn Witt IUCh order 111d � of 1111 \lehlcll, Including� � dOcunalll encl doing IUCh KIi • ,nay a� ftMIUNlld by SIiler. 

3. � lldcftOIM8Clgel IMt Menuflcwrer hN .... rvec1 the dghl lo•• Ill pia-»et dNlgft al a,ry Ill* Plllduct being purdllNd �au,.,� It a,ry llmt Wllhout 
no1Ce end In lit tole dllct9lon. If SIiier la ....... to pnia,N ti. Vlhlcll(I) ardlNd l!y Buyer from Menufeclulw on lie p,fcl Mt forth In 11111 Ael'Nffllnt by -.w'I d �• 
ctiange In p,lolt tK dalg11 or for •IIY oltlel' .won Ol.l&llde the COftlNII of 8ellet'. Selllf ..a llMIQll!lllr #WM'/� end� 1M (5) _. aftlr 1111 ..-.,af IUCtl nol!Qe, tnd n 
11M orlrf 111111 ar � ..medy. leller ot IU)'lf may elect to e11nCll 1N Older encl llffnlnlllil INII Ag,_.,t by Wltlt9n nalicl to the DIiier provldtd � � ie not In dlfllll 
hllnlund.,. In lhl IWllt ol tudl ClftClllllioll. � lk¥lf nor Seier 111111 ._.. any ulllW llglll or equl!able � 111191ntt 1M oai.r. 

4. If lluyw II trldqj, uNd fflCIICf � (lie "lllll1HI Vllt!IIH1 • • • ol lht OOMldltMIDn tor 111111 � or 111, Vwlllde • prawtded "-111, IUC:h 1'HHt Vlltliall nll not 111 
dllivMd lo a.a., 1111111 Sehr delMn ID Buyer the VlllllCII 111119,ed by IU)W "'1lhOWI ...,._ prior Writllll � It .. ftll:IHI wtllda II dlllMl'9d ID s.lel' Nfol9 � of lnl 
Vet111:Ae °"*9d by 111,,.r Seller w11.-11ic11 n1H1 Vlhll:fe • -,i ICalllllmodlitlon to Biqw and "'- llllc rA IM•• to tueh ll'ICIHI vehlcle 111111 retUln wilt\ Buyer. 8¥f'a 
ll'lde-4n � IMll be� It U.. lme of dellllery olllll Vtlhlcil llUft:IIIINd by BU)W -.id lie r911pPn11Nd-. lllll1...,... ....... nde daldnce fllr .. lnldltoln 
¥eta to be .,.,n.d ..... h � 11111» for Iha Velllcle bllllg purclltNd by .,. 81¥tr llftder*ndl 9* the OligNI ndl IICM9noe for 11111 � wlllclll la lft 
Nt/111911d � and the INPPrlleld Vllue 111111 be� of .. ldUII tnldt --.io. ewrl lllOugll ,-. l,en lhe ongi.i ltldl enaw.nc.. At ltl9 llme Clf dllMlly of1hlt 
� V9lllcle to Seller. Bll)'Wnl clllN IO Seller1"' cerlJllcml ol lllle ro, 111 lnde-ln vthlcl9. �r WIIIIIIII 11111 Iha nclH1 .......... be ...... IO 811111' .. 9ncl dlll' 
of .a llerll a� 11*i1P111 olhllwlN r1*d lllren. TlleCl'9cllt DID to &M ...in llllllcle (1)INII not bl I "Nlwg• Ille ClllllaW' _,911 br Illa 1>9j19mientof 
MCIIIW Vellicle9 for Ille_,. In Whldl Ole \lehlctl Wiil lClld, and (2) lhlli not be I� ol 11111 INued by lnyollll' luflclflty � "*b hde,iri ""6cle • .._. 
� ot ..-, by l'UIOfl of dlloll or alhlr d8ffllOe: .....,, ._ ndll-ln ¥8fllcle lhell lhen be •IIPl9Nd. If fMI trlcl!Hn whlc:141'• INPPl*INd vllue II"" 1119ft llt 
nde .no.nae. � ... II� IO S.111' 111 dllel'elll» In WIiie it !tie 111111 Of dllivefy Clf 1111 tredHI whlde. 

5. The IJIIICIINI piloe for lhe v.tllele being pu,dluect by lil)W hnllncW .... --.� for fildl,al nc:IM-. 11111 IICiudn l!lr� 1111• orlr:ul lllN. UII, 
oocupdonll flit 1i11e .... ar ._. - In forcl o, .,,.., In 1111 MuN unlelt IIIPf'eeely 10 lllled. M'/ IUClh tax. fN ar dllrQe cf.,,. Mllll'e � lmpol4,d by any 
oovemment.i Nhorly on. or-'*' II)', tie ttMIICllon � ..._..., lluyet(_.... Clltula on Ml "'-)elltll llt 1191d by lll)'llr In 8ddlllon to Ille puldalle lllice for 
Ille v .... tf Sen. la 11111und lo P11Y IA)' •udl tu, fu or c:llat;e. .. IM 1111111 ol 111• DI lhel9alllr, � ablll l'llmbulM S.llar ....... 

1:1. THE MANUFACTURER'S WARRAHTV IS THE ONLY WARRANTY APPLICABLE TO THE VEHICI.£ BEING PURCHAIED HEREUNDER WHETHER Nl:W OR VSB). THE 
PURC""8E OF Nrt UIEO\'EHICIZ FROM 8llLER 1HAU. BE OH AN "A84, WHERE IS' BASIS UNLESS SaLER DEU\IERS TO BUVER A SEPMA� WRITTEN 
WARR/INTV OR SERVICE CONTRACT. EXCEPT AS PROVID&O av THE FOREGOING. SELLER Hl5MIV OISCLAN8 ALL WARIWfflES. emER �ESS OR IMPLIED, 
INCLUDING""" IMPL.t&D WIR!Wfrf 0, MERCHANTAIIUTV OR PITNEIS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOI&. REGARDING TH£ VEHICLE. 

7. IUVIR AGRHS THAT ITS SOLE LEGAL AND EQUITAIILE REMEOV ,OR SELLER'S FAILURE TO DELIVER TO IUV!R THE VEHICLE 0ADER&0 8Y BUVM UNDeR THIS 
AGREEMENT stw..L Bi TO REQUIAE 8l!UEA TO M'l'\JftN TO BUYER Ntl FUNDI OBJVERED TO IEUER IY 8UV!R F0A THE P\MCHASE OF lMAT VEHICl£. IN NO 
EVENT SHALL SEUiR IE LIABLE FOR COSTS OF PROCUREMENT 0, SU1ST1TUT£ GOODS fl'/ IUYl:R OR 8E UA8LE FOR Ntf IP!CW., CONSEQU!NlW., OR 
INctDfNTAI. DAMAGES, ttOWE\11:R CAU&EO INCLUDNO, 8UT NOT LNTtO TO. Al« LOST PROFITS.WHE'flfEft FOR BREACH o, THIS AGREEMENT, NEGLIGENCE OR 
OTHERWISE. 

I. If Buyer blellell91 lhll A;rNmenl by t.lllng 110 Plfthlll an1 V.111* OldMd b)' �.In� ID eny ol'llt � Mlllblt lo Sellw et 111W or In 911ully, (I) euy.r IIIIU 
� and hold lllfflllMI a.n.r fnlm eny ION, dlnqigl • .._, coll lllld o,-,- lncunwd by SIiier In OOMIClbn with tudl GIiier, (11).&itlllr-. ...a 811 Ol-.cl V"*" 111d 
"'1aln thlt pc,tlort of lluyw'a dlpoelt wt,lcfl laeq&191 IO (A> 1118 -- llllliletfl liuvw'I punfllN Plbl -Selllr'J tlrw..,..,. plae, plUI (8) Selfer'I CIOltof 1111, � 
wllhClut �. anyolllef generll tnd llldllllrllll o� llto.lrred by Slier. with fie tlellnc:e or8uYI!" Cllpollt. H eny. relllmedto 811),er. •ndtot (at) Iller,,.,. rejlOINla 1u or 
any ponlon OI the Vltllcll eold ID luvw, 

s. No rnodlcalion. � « wnc11Mnt to 1111e Aorwwlt,,, wa1ver or llnY.,,,. t1'llllllf 11111n be dlNmed dllctlYI un11aa 1N1C1e 1n wr111ng a.., bye. l*llN- Timt ii 1111
NNnot of 11111 Ao-ment n NCI\ of oi. fllllY'a oblig811ont llnundlr. Thia� 111111 be tllndlllg on tncl lnurw ID the '*"Ill of a.,,_ and s.iterand ltlllr ...... 
111CC1911C11a and IMig,w; Pf'Md9d, IIOwevlr, llll)'W m1J not Nllgll 1h11 AgrNll'lltll wllhoclt Sall9r'I prior caMlnl Incl l!lr ludl lellmptld 119ignlMIII wllhcM Wer'i C10M1111 ehlll 111 
\'Oid. Tbil Ag/Nlllllll lhllll be� uncls tlll leWI of the .... In wtlidl $elllt'a � la loell9CI.AlryllOIIICllollIDlllforC91111 tefflll of thlt Apernellt OI ID IMlc dlfflll'I 
by IMIOII of llt OINch 111111 be bNqht In ..... or fldel'III ClOUltl With IN lpp,opltilts )ncllc:1ion of the CIIUftly In wtliCtl Sellrl buaw II toc.llld. ti a,ry Porllon of thla Ag,.._. 
i. found IO be ln'Mid, Ullgll. or� tudl partlGft thlll lie� ...... � 11111 ,.,.....nt. Ind hi IWllllnlnfl .. ,. hMof 1hlll NIIINI In full fon:e and diet• Ml)' 
• !hough llldl lnvalld. IIIGel or unenforc:Nble ponlon hid nrt1r bNn part ofthla AaftNment. If 11111 II twought In a11inedlan wldl 1111.Agi•m•Urto.,_.lhe .-,•it. 11w 
PflV8lUng l*IY 11111111 be enllllecl IDteOCIVWfranl h loMltPMlY 1911CM ... ldlllffleYI' fNI, bolll at ll1el 4lnd on IPPIII� _.,.,wtlh eny mall Ind ..-W lncidllnlll loeny IUCIII 
Pft)CINdlnp. Thill AglNIIIMt COllllllutla Ille lnlh.,...,.... beMllen 1111.,.,... pill1llrq ID .. eubjlc:.t mabr end lllSIIIIIClw II pmr 11g1N11-,11, NPNMn!IOcn end 
� of the ..a. l'IP'Cllfl9 the Mlj9c:t mllter hereof. Thi � me, be llNiCUt1td In IIIY numlllN' of caunte,pll1I. Mdl Of whldl lhllll be CININd m Ollginll, end .a
of wfllcll toglhr 111111 be dNmed hi •me lnalNmllll The IIMl lly 8elllr IO lllforcl • 11\1 11111 IIIY GI.,.� d 1111 AolWMnl lt.i not III c:onatNld 11 • MIIVlr of 
IUCII �. nor.._,. vllldlly of 111111 AQrNrnent cir.,,, Plr111111'«11'. orffll flghl of Sll1'r lo ltlll'IIIIWenforcl Uh pnnlon. 81,yw � "* ll hN IIOl eMINd II*, 
1119 Agrlefflent in ..a.nc. ..... �or� by_,, peraon o, ll!lilr� ------ o, ..-nllllone � Ill fGlth !IMln. swer l'IPIIIIII• Ml 
Wlfflll'lla '* n w.lldl 10"" 1111 Velllcl• for COl1IITllrCiel pulJICIMI only incl not for pelMIIII, fanll". lloll..illllcl or OONllfflll' � 

10. All demands. llllltlcu, con11nts. ar oe.r oomrnunicallOnl ,-quired or Ptfflllllll ID be.,,_ i.- IHI ,._.,.,.byellllr.-\f,"'911111111nt ID 1111 olher P*lt)' II h llddr9N • 
fQflh lllfWI and .... be cllemlcl ID tlave blln dllly glwn 11) I deli.ered by 1*10M1 �. whirl dlll'vetlld, (2J If nmllld, 9- llual11111 deYt ... lllin9 ""°"'" In 111! Unll9d 
stsi. 111111, Cll1llled cw r-alllel9cl 11111, retum -'Pt NICl\*llld, and OCIIIIOa f1MP9111, {3) If 11111 bV fecelmh. \lPOR b••lllnlor, ID e. .....itlll nllfflblrt below� lhet I c:DP'I
• PftllllPIIY 11111 by U.S. 111111 and• tr.nllftilrllolt IICllpl II Pff)Ylr:lld. or(-') If 11nt II)' courllr. V. �•def lllln(I Nnl � a llll!IIPM!ly 19f1Ullllll O¥lffllOllt oourllr NIWII. 

i 'i. Mier,...,_ I plll'dllN money MQlflly In._. Ill Ille V.hlde IOld lllreUnder Ind I\I p� !MrlOf In the 1mC111nt d the PllldWII pr1CI und the purclleR p!lo91att,e 
Vlhlcle h• blln 1191d In lull. B!IY* lhell PllfOrm Ill 11:ta 111CN11fY or l!pprDplia'9 to llllll Sllllr In perfac:Ung 11111 fflllffllilnlng ludl aecurlly inllrNl. 

P1eate Initial 

Inland � (US) Inc. • Buyers Order I. Pllrdllse �nt- Pllge 2 / 2 rev. 14.U.19.UOO I 08652 5etllllllbet JO, 2015 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGUlAR COUNCIL MEETING 

Tuesday, December 22, 2015 

Agenda Item #6 

Summary: 

Discussion, review and possible action to become a participating party in a 

compact of the Arizona Department of Emergency and Military Affairs, and 

joined political jurisdictions within the State of Arizona. Participating parties 

dispatch mutual aid assistance to any affected area in accordance with local 

ordinances resolutions, emergency plans or agreements. 

The Mutual Aid Compact will assist the Town of Quartzsite in case of 

emergency or major incident. Given Quartzsite's history of flooding, the 

Public Works Director considers this agreement a necessary component of 

the Town's evolving emergency management plan. 

Responsible Person: Emmett Brinkerhoff, Public Works Director 

Attachment: 

Action Requested: 

Arizona Mutual Aid Compact (AZMAC) 

List of Participating AZMAC Arizona counties, tribes, cities, towns, school 

districts, and fire districts. 

Motion to approve the Town's participation in the Arizona Mutual Aid 

Compact (AZMAC). 



ARIZONA MUTUAL AID COMPACT 

This Compact is made and entered into by and among the signatory political jurisdictions 

within the State of Arizona and the Arizona Department of Emergency and Military Affairs. 

Recitals 

WHEREAS, one or more parties to this Compact may find it necessary to utilize all of their own 

resources to cope with emergencies and may require the assistance of another party or other 

parties; and, 

WHEREAS, it is desirable that all resources of political subdivisions, municipal corporations, 

tribes and other public agencies be made available to respond to such emergencies; and, 

WHEREAS, it is desirable that each of the parties hereto should assist one another when such 

emergency occurs by providing such resources as are available and needed including, but not 

limited to, fire, police, medical and health, environmental, communication, and transportation 

services to cope with the problems of response and, 

WHEREAS, it is desirable that a compact be executed for the interchange of such mutual aid; 

and, 

WHEREAS, it is desirable to utilize this agreement in exercising adopted emergency plans; 

and, 

WHEREAS, it is desirable that the manner of financing of such cooperative undertakings be 

resolved in advance of such emergency; 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED by and between each and all of the signatories 

hereto as follows: 

1 

247749.110/1/2014 



1. Purpose.

COMPACT 

The purpose of this Compact is to define for the participating parties the emergency

management terms and procedures which will be used among participating parties for 

dispatching mutual aid assistance to any affected area in accordance with local ordinances, 

resolutions, emergency plans or agreements. Contracting authority for political subdivisions of 

Arizona for this Compact is based upon A.R.S. § 26-308 which provides that each county and 

incorporated city and town of the state may appropriate and expend funds, make contracts and 

obtain and distribute equipment, materials and supplies for emergency management purposes. 

Tribal contracting authority will be in accordance with each Tribe's laws. Special District 

authority will be in accordance with their respective laws. Public education district authority is 

based on A.R.S. § 15-342(13) and A.R.S. § 11-952. This Agreement shall be construed in 

accordance the laws of the State of Arizona. 

2. Scope.

The Scope of this Compact is to (1) provide the procedures to notify the Providing

Parties of the need for emergency assistance; (2) to identify available resources; and, (3) to 

provide a mechanism for compensation for resources. 

3. Definitions.

• Automatic Mutual Aid means the automatic dispatch and response of requested

resources without incident specific approvals. These agreements are usually basic

contracts; some may be informal accords.

• Backfill means replacement of the Requesting Party's personnel who perform the

regular duties of other personnel while they are performing eligible emergency work.
• Compact means this document, the Arizona Mutual Aid Compact (AZMAC).
• Director is the Director of the Department of Emergency and Military Affairs

(DEMA).

• Emergency or Emergencies means any disaster, emergency, or contingency

situation which requires a collaborative effort among multiple Jurisdictions.
• Exercise is the exercising of adopted emergency plans utilizing the Homeland

Security Exercise and Evaluation Program (HSEEP)

• Jurisdiction means an entity) including Political Subdivisions and tribal

governments, which (1) has the authority to act, within a defined geographical area

especially in times of emergency and (2) is a party to this Compact.

2 

247749.1 10/1/2014 



• Local Mutual Aid are agreements between neighboring jurisdictions or
organizations that involve a formal request for assistance and generally cover a
larger geographic area than automatic mutual aid.

• Political Subdivision means any county, incorporated city or town, fire district, or
public education district, irrigation, power, electrical, agricultural improvement,
drainage, and flood control districts, and other tax levying public improvement
districts.

• Providing Party means the Jurisdiction providing aid in the event of an emergency.
• Requesting Party means the Jurisdiction requesting aid in the event of an

Emergency.
• Self-deployed means to respond to an emergency without being requested by the

Requesting Party.

4. Guiding Policy.
• Arizona Revised Statute (A.R.S.), Title 26, Military Affairs and Emergency

Management.
• Arizona Administrative Code (A.AC.), Title 8, Emergency and Military Affairs.
• National Incident Management System (NIMS), 2008

5. Procedures for Requesting Assistance.

A Requesting Party which needs assistance in excess of its own resources and existing
automatic mutual aid or local mutual aid due to an emergency is authorized to request 
assistance from any party to this Compact. However, when making such requests, 
consideration shall be given to, and requests made, based on, but not limited to, the 
geographical proximity of other jurisdictions with that of the jurisdiction requesting assistance. 
All requests for assistance from the State must be coordinated through the Requesting Party's 
county emergency operations center, or tribal emergency operations center (whichever is 
applicable). 

Requests should specify what the emergency is, what resources are needed and the 
estimated period of time during which such mutual aid shall be required, if known. Please use 
the Resource Request form provided in Appendix A. 

6. Providing Party's Assessment of Availability of Resources and Ability to Render

Assistance.

Subject to the terms of this Compact, the Providing Party shall make reasonable efforts
to assist the Requesting Party. In all instances, the Providing Party shall render such mutual 
aid as it is able to provide consistent with its own service needs at the time, taking into 

3 

247749.110/1/2014 



consideration the Providing Party's existing commitments within its own jurisdiction. The 

Providing Party shall be the sole judge of what mutual aid it has available to furnish to the 

Requesting Party pursuant to this Compact. 

7. Implementation Plan.

Each party should develop an emergency operations plan that includes a process to

provide for the effective mobilization of its resources, both public and private, including 

acceptance of mutual aid to provide or receive assistance under this Compact. 

8. Contact List.

Each Party shall develop a contact list as outlined in Appendix B, which shall be

provided to the Director for distribution to all other parties to this Compact. 

9. Reimbursement Procedures between Parties.

If the Providing Party desires reimbursement for the assistance they are providing, the

Requesting Party shall reimburse the Providing Party for all costs incurred in the mutual 

assistance, whether an incident has been declared an emergency or not. The Providing Party 

must declare its intent to seek reimbursement as part of their response to the Requesting 

Party's request for assistance (see Appendix A: Resource Request forms). The Providing 

Party and the Requesting party shall agree upon allowable costs for mutual assistance prior to 

the dispatch of any mutual assistance resources. Unless otherwise negotiated by the parties 

involved, the parties may reference the state allowable costs as defined in A.A.C. Title 8 (as 

may be amended from time to time). If the assistance is authorized and accepted, the 

Requesting Party shall reimburse the Providing Party all allowable costs of labor, equipment, 

and materials that have actually been expended during the execution of the mission 

assignment, after receipt of an itemized voucher and documentation is received. 

If there has been a declaration of emergency from the Governor and/or President, the 

Requesting Party may be eligible for reimbursement for these mutual aid costs under the state 

or federal declaration of emergency. See item 1 o.

10. Reimbursement Procedures from the State.

If the Governor and/or President have declared an emergency, the Requesting Party

can prepare an itemized voucher and documentation of all paid allowable costs including all 

the cost of the mutual aid resources reimbursed to any Providing Parties under this Compact, 

for submittal to the State for consideration for reimbursement in accordance with A.A.C. Title 8 

(as may be amended from time to time). As per A.AC. Title 8, RS-2-301, sub-parts 1, 12 & 15, 

only state agencies and political subdivisions are eligible to receive reimbursement under a 

Governor•s Declaration. Any Tribal Nations as the Requesting Party would need to seek 

reimbursement under a Presidential Declaration. Any Tribal Nations as the Providing Party 

4 

247749.110/1!2014 



would seek reimbursement from the Requesting Party as outlined in Item 9. 

The state is not liable for any claim arising from an emergency for which the applicant 
receives funds from another source (A.AC. Title 8, RB-2-312). 

Self-deployed resources will not be reimbursed. 

11. Personnel Compensation and Insurance.

The Requesting Party and the Providing Pal'.1:y shall be responsible for all compensation
and insurance coverage of their respective employees and equipment. 

12. Immunity.

The parties shall have such immunity as provided by applicable state, federal or tribal
law. 

13. Indemnification.

Each party (as 1
1 lndemnitor11

) agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the other
party (as 1

1lndemnitee 11

) from and against any and all claims, losses, liability, costs, or expenses 
(including reasonable attorney's fees) (hereinafter collectively referred to as "Claims11

) arising 
out of bodily injury of any person (including death) or property damage, but only to the extent 

that such Claims which result in vicarious/derivative liability to the lndemnitee are caused by 
the act, omission, negligence, misconduct, or other fault of the lndemnitor, its officers, officials, 
agents, employees, or volunteers. This compact is between Governmental entities. Should a 
signatory to this agreement use a contractor for any purpose, said contractor would be 

required to abide by ADOA Risk Management insurance requirements which are attached as 
Appendix C. 

14. Term.

This Compact shall be effective on the date it is recorded with the Secretary of State.
Except as otherwise provided in this Compact, this Compact shall terminate ten years after the 
effective date. This Compact, upon mutual consent of the parties may be extended for a 
period of time not to exceed 10 years. Any modification or time extension of this Compact 

shall be by formal written amendment and executed by the parties hereto. 

15. ADA.

Each party shall comply with applicable provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act
(Public Law 101-336, 42 United States Code. 12101-12213) and all applicable federal 
regulations under the Act, including 28 Code of Federal Regulation Parts 35 and 36. 

5 

247749,110/1/2014 



16. Non-Discrimination.

To the extent of the law the Parties shall comply with Executive Order 2009-9, which

mandates that all persons, regardless of race, color, religion, sex, age, or national origin not 

mentioned in Order shall have equal access to employment opportunities, and all other 

applicable state and Federal employment laws, rules, and regulations, including the Americans 

with Disabilities Act. Parties shall take affirmative action to ensure that applicants for 

employment and employees are not discriminated against due to race, creed, color, religion, 

sex, national origin or disability. 

17. Compliance with Laws.

Each party shall comply with all federal, tribal, state and local laws, rules, regulations,

standards and Executive Orders, as applicable, without limitation to those designated within 

this Compact. Any changes in the governing laws, rules and regulations during the terms of 

this Compact shall apply but do not require an amendment. 

18. Worker's Compensation.

Each Party herein shall comply with the provisions of A.R.S §23-1022(E) by posting the 

public notice required. As provided for in A.R.S. §23-1022(D), an employee of a public agency 

who works under the jurisdiction or control of or within the jurisdictional boundaries of another 

public agency pursuant to a specific intergovernmental agreement or contract entered into 

between the public agencies is deemed to be an employee of both public agencies. However, 

the primary employer is solely liable for the payment of Workers" Compensation benefits. As 

such, each Party shall maintain Workers' Compensation insurance coverage on all of its own 

employees providing services pursuant to this agreement. 

19. Insurance.

Each Party shall bear the risk of its own actions, as it does with all its operations, and

shall determine for itself an appropriate level of insurance coverage and maintain such 

coverage. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as a waivei of any limitation on liability 

that may apply to a Party. 

20. Non-appropriation.

Every payment obligation of the Parties under this Agreement is conditioned upon the

availability of funds appropriated and allocated for the payment of such obligation. If funds are 

not appropriated, allocated and available or if the appropriation is changed by the legislature 

resulting in funds no longer being available for the continuance of this Agreement, this 

Agreement may be terminated by the Parties at the end of the period for which funds are 

6 

247749.110/1/2014 



available. No liability shall accrue to the Party in the event this provision is exercised, and 

neither Party shall be obligated or liable for any future payments or for any damages as a 

result of termination under this paragraph. 

21. No Third Party Beneficiaries.

Nothing in the provisions of this Compact is intended to create duties or

obligations to or rights in third parties not parties to this Compact or affect the legal liability of 

any party to the Compact by imposing any standard of care different from the standard of care 

imposed by law. 

22. Entire Compact.

This document constitutes the entire Compact between the parties pertaining to the

subject matter hereof. This Compact shall not be modified, amended, altered or extended 

except through a written amendment signed by the parties and recorded with the Arizona 

Secretary of State or Tribal government as appropriate. 

23. Jurisdiction.

Nothing in this Compact shall be construed as otherwise limiting or extending the legal

jurisdiction of any party. Nothing in this Compact is intended to confer any rights or remedies 

to any person or entity that is not a party. 

24. Conflict of Interest.

The requirements of A.R.S. § 38-511 apply to this Agreement. The Parties may cancel

this Agreement, without penalty or further obligation, if any person significantly involved in 
initiating, negotiating, securing, drafting or creating this Agreement on behalf of the Party is, at 

any time while this Agreement or any extension is in effect, an employee, agent or consultant 

of Party with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement. 

25. Supervision and Control.

Management of an emergency shall remain with the jurisdiction in which the emergency

occurred. Supervision and control of Providing Parties' personnel and equipment shall be in 

accordance with National Incident Management System. The Requesting Party will be 

responsible for providing supplies and services, such as food, shelter, gasoline and oil, for on

site use of equipment and for the personnel providing assistance. All equipment and 

personnel used pursuant to this Compact shall be returned to the Providing Party upon being 

released by the Requesting Party or on demand of the Providing Party for such return. 

7 

247749,110/1/2014 



26. Severability: Effect on Other Agreements.

It is expressly understood that this Compact shall not supplant existing agreements

between some of the parties, which do provide for the exchange or furnishing of certain types 

of services on a compensated basis. 

27. Severability.

If any provision of this Compact is held to be invalid or unenforceable, the remaining

provisions shall continue to be valid and enforceable to the full extent permitted by law. 

28. Responsibility of the Department of Emergency and Military Affairs.

Nothing within this Compact limits or restricts the duties and obligations the State of

Arizona may have to respond to the emergency of any party. 

29. Effective Date.

This Compact shall become effective as to each party when adopted by resolution and

executed by the governing body of the jurisdiction, and shall remain operative and effective as 

between each and every party that has heretofore or hereafter executed this Compact, until 

participation in this Compact is terminated by the party. The termination by one or more of the 

parties of its participation in this Compact shall not affect the operation of this Compact as 

between the other parties thereto. The Director shall identify on their website, with updates as 

needed, all parties signatory to this Compact. 

30. Execution Procedure.

Execution of this Compact shall be as follows:

This Compact, which will be designated as "ARIZONA MUTUAL AID COMPACT," shall be 

executed in counterparts by the governing body of each party. Upon execution, the 

counterpart will be filed with the Secretary of State and the Tribal government as applicable 

and be provided to the Director. This Compact will be effective between all parties who 

execute this Compact even if it is not executed by all eligible jurisdictions. 

31. Termination.

Termination of participation in this Compact may be effected by any party as follows:

Notice of termination will be given to the Director 20 days prior to termination.

Any party may, by resolution of its governing body, terminate its participation in this

Compact and file a certified copy of such resolution with the Secretary of State or the Tribal 

government, with a copy to be provided to the Director. 

The parties to this Compact understand and acknowledge that this Compact is subject 

8 

247749.110/1/2014 



to cancellation by any party pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-511 or applicable Tribal law. 

32. Dispute Resolution.

The Parties to this Agreement agree to resolve all disputes arising out of or relating to

this Agreement through arbitration, after exhausting applicable administrative review, to the 

extent required by A. R.S. § 12-1518 except as may be required by other applicable statutes. 

33. Record Retention

Pursuant to A. R.S. §§ 35-214 and 35-215, the Parties shall retain all records relating to this 

Agreement for a period of five years after completion of the Agreement. All records shall be 

subject to inspection and audit by the State of Arizona at reasonable times. 

9 

247749.110/1/2014 



ARIZONA MUTUAL AID COMPACT 

SIGNATURE PAGE 

(NAME OF JURISDICTION} 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto each sign this Arizona Mutual Aid Compact 

signature page. The signor warrants that he or she has been duly authorized to commit the 

jurisdiction to participate in the Compact by formal approval of the jurisdiction's governing 

body. 

(Signing Authority) 

ATTEST:�����������

(Attesting Authority) 

Date of formal approval by governing body: 

Date 

Date 

Pursuant to AR.S. § 11 �952(D) or applicable Tribal law, the attorney for the above entity has 

determined that the foregoing Compact is in proper form and is within the powers and authority 

of the entity as granted under the laws of this State and the applicable Tribal government. 

(Attorney) Date 

10 

247749.110/1/2014 



Date of Request 

Reauesting Organization 

Requested Resource Type/Kind 

Resource must come with: 
D Fuel D D Maintenance D Mission 

Special Instructions 

Request Forwarded to 

I Contact Name 
Organization/Agency 

/ Vendor
Date/Time of Submission 

Request Approved by 

247749.110/1/2014 

Appendix A 

ARIZONA MUTUAL AID COMPACT (AZMAC) 

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT RESOURCE REQUEST 

Reauesting Agencv Tracking Number 

Organization Point of Contact 
Work 
Cell 
E-Mail

Quantity 
Unit of Measure 
Date/Time Reauired 

Meals 

Lodging 

D D Operator(s) 

Power 

Date 

11 

D D Water 

Transporter 



Appendix A 

ARIZONA MUTUAL AID COMPACT (AZMAC) 

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT RESOURCE REQUEST 

Date of Request Assistin2 Agencv Tracking Number 

· Assisting Organization Orn:anization Point of Contact 

Requested Resource Type/Kind 

Offer 
Travel Costs 
Equipment Costs 
Commodities 

Personnel 

Work 
Cell 
E-Mail

Quantity 
Unit of Measure 
Date/fime Required 

F.Name L.Name Phone E-Mail

Estimated Resource Cost 

Providing Party Agency Representative Signature and Date 

Representative Name and Title (Print) 

Regular 
Salary/ 
Hourly 
Rate 

Requesting Party Agency Representative Signature and Date 

Representative Name and Title (Print) 

12 

247749.110/1/2014 

Regular 
Fringe 
Benefit 
Hourly 
Rate 

Signature & Date 

Signature & Date 

Overtime 
Salary/ 
Hourly 
Rate 

Overtime 
Fringe Benefit 
Hourly Rate 



Date: 

Name of Jurisdiction: 

Mailing Address: 

City, State, Zip Code: 

Name 

Title 

24-Hr Phone No.

Address 

Dav Phone No. 

Niaht Phone No. 

Fax No. 

Email 

247749.110/1/2014 

Appendix B 

ARIZONA MUTUAL AID COMPACT (AZMAC) 

POINTS OF CONTACT 

Authorized Representatives to Contact for Mutual Aid Assistance 

Primarv Contact 1 st Alternate 2
nd Alternate 

13 



AppendixC 

ARIZONA MUTUAL AID COMPACT (AZMAC) 

USE OF A CONTRACTOR 

In addition, each signatory shall cause its contractor(s) and subcontractors, if any, to 

defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the State of Arizona, any jurisdiction or agency issuing 

any permits for any work arising out of this Agreement, and their respective directors, officers, 

officials, agents, and employees (hereinafter referred to as "lndemnitee") from and against any 

and all claims, actions, liabilities, damages, losses, or expenses (including court costs, 

attorneys' fees, and costs of claim processing, investigation and litigation) (hereinafter referred 

to as "Claims") for bodily injury or personal injury (including death), or loss or damage to 

tangible or intangible property caused, or alleged to be caused, in whole or in part, by the 

negligent or willful acts or omissions of signatory's contractor or any of the directors, officers, 

agents, or employees or subcontractors of such contractor. This indemnity includes any claim 

or amount arising out of or recovered under the Workers' Compensation Law or arising out of 

the failure of such contractor to conform to any federal, state or local law, statute, ordinance, 

rule, regulation or court decree. It is the specific intention of the parties that the lndemnitee 

shall, in all instances, except for Claims arising solely from the negligent or willful acts or 

omissions of the lndemnitee, be indemnified by such contractor from and against any and all 

claims. It is agreed that such contractor will be responsible for primary loss investigation, 

defense and judgment costs where this indemnification is applicable." 

Insurance Requirements for Governmental Parties: 

None. 

Insurance Requirements for Any Contractors Used by a Party to the Intergovernmental 

Agreement: 

(Note: this applies only to Contractors used by a governmental entity, not to the governmental 

entity itself.) The insurance requirements herein are minimum requirements and in no way limit 

the indemnity covenants contained in the Intergovernmental Agreement. The State of Arizona 

in no way warrants that the minimum limits contained herein are sufficient to protect the 

governmental entity or Contractor from liabilities that might arise out of the performance of the 

work under this Contract by the Contractor, his agents, representatives, employees or 

subcontractors, and Contractor and the governmental entity are free to purchase additional 
insurance. 

14 

247749.110/1/2014 



A. Minimum Scope and Limits of Insurance: Contractor shall provide coverage with

limits of liability not less than those stated below.

1. Commercial General Liability - Occurrence Form

Policy shall include bodily injury, property damage, personal and advertising injury 

and broad form contractual liability. 

• General Aggregate
• Products - Completed Operations Aggregate
• Personal and Advertising Injury

• Damage to Rented Premises

• Each Occurrence

$2,000,000 

$1,000,000 

$1,000,000 

$ 50,000 

$1,000,000 

a. The policy shall be endorsed (Blanket Endorsements are not

acceptable) to include the following additional insured language:

"The State of Arizona, and its departments, agencies, boards,

commissions, universities, officers, officials, agents, and employees

shall be named as additional insureds with respect to liability arising

out of the activities performed by or on behalf of the Contractor."

Such additional insured shall be covered to the full limits of liability

purchased by the Contractor, even if those limits of liability are in

excess of those required by this Contract.

(Note that the other governmental entity(ies) is/are also required to be 

additional insured{s) and they should supply the Contractor with their own 

list of persons to be insured.) 

b. Policy shall contain a waiver of subrogation endorsement (Blanket

Endorsements are not acceptable) in favor of the "State of Arizona,

and its departments, agencies, boards, commissions, universities,

officers, officials, agents, and employees" for losses arising from

work performed by or on behalf of the Contractor.

2, Business Automobile Liability 

Bodily Injury and Property Damage for any owned, hired, and/or non-owned vehicles 

used in the performance of this Contract. 

247749.110/1/2014 

• Combined Single Limit (CSL) $1,000,000 

a. The policy shall be endorsed {Blanket Endorsements are not

acceptable) to include the following additional insured language:

"The State of Arizona, and its departments, agencies, boards,

commissions, universities, officers, officials, agents, and employees

shall be named as additional insureds with respect to liability arising
15 



out of the activities performed by or on behalf of the Contractor, 

involving automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the 

Contractor11

• Such additional insured shall be covered to the full 

limits of liability purchased by the Contractor, even if those limits of 

liability are in excess of those required by this Contract.

b. Policy shall contain a waiver of subrogation endorsement (Blanket

Endorsements are not acceptable) in favor of the "State of Arizona,

its departments, agencies, boards, commissions, universities and

its officers, officials, agents, and employees" for losses arising from

work performed by or on behalf of the Contractor.

(Note that the other governmental entity(ies) is/are also required to be 

additional insured(s) and they should supply the Contractor with their own 

list of persons to be insured.) 

c. Policy shall contain a severability of interest provision.

3. Worker's Compensation and Employers' Liability

• Workers' Compensation

• Employers' Liability

Each Accident

Disease - Each Employee

Disease - Policy Limit

Statutory 

$1,000,000 

$1,000,000 

$1,000,000 

a. Policy shall contain a waiver of subrogation endorsement (Blanket

Endorsements are not acceptable) in favor of the "State of Arizona,

its departments, agencies, boards, commissions, universities and

its officers, officials, agents, and employees" for losses arising from

work performed by or on behalf of the Contractor.

b. This requirement shall not apply to: Separately, EACH contractor

or subcontractor exempt under A R.S. § 23-901, AND when such

contractor or subcontractor executes the appropriate waiver (Sole

Proprietorilndependent Contractor) form.

B. Additional Insurance Requirements: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed

(Blanket Endorsements are not acceptable) to contain, the following provisions:

247749.110/1/2014 

1. The Contractor's policies shall stipulate that the insurance afforded the

Contractor shall be primary insurance and that any insurance carried by the

Department, its agents, officials, employees or the State of Arizona shall be

excess and not contributory insurance, as provided by A.R.S § 41-621 (E).

16 



2. The Contractor's insurance shall apply separately to each insured against

whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the

insurer 1s liability. Coverage provided by the Contractor shall not be limited to

the liability assumed under the indemnification provisions of its Contract with

the other governmental entity(ies) party to the IGA.

C. Notice of Cancellation: With the exception of (10) day notice of cancellation for non

payment of premium, any changes material to compliance with this contract in the

insurance policies above shall require (30) days written notice to the State of

Arizona. Such notice shall be sent directly to the Department and shall be sent by

certified mail, return receipt requested.

D. Acceptability of Insurers: Contractors insurance shall be placed with companies

licensed in the State of Arizona. Insurers shall have an "A.M. Best" rating of not less

than A- VI I or duly authorized to transact Workers' Compensation insurance in the

State of Arizona. The State of Arizona in no way warrants that the above-required

minimum insurer rating is sufficient to protect the Contractor from potential insurer

insolvency.

E. Verification of Coverage: Contractor shall furnish the State of Arizona with

certificates of insurance (ACORD form or equivalent approved by the State of

Arizona) as required by this Contract. The certificates for each insurance policy are

to be signed by an authorized representative.

All certificates and endorsements (Blanket Endorsements are not acceptable} are to

be received and approved by the State of Arizona before work commences. Each

insurance policy required by this Contract must be in effect at or prior to
commencement of work under this Contract and remain in effect for the duration of

the project. Failure to maintain the insurance policies as required by this Contract, or

to provide evidence of renewal, is a material breach of contract.

All certificates required by this Contract shall be sent directly to the Department. The

State of Arizona project/contract number and project description are to be noted on

the certificate of insurance. The State of Arizona reserves the right to require

complete, certified copies of all insurance policies required by this Contract at any

time.

F. Subcontractors: Contractor1s certificate(s) shall include all subcontractors as

insureds under its policies or Contractor shall furnish to the State of Arizona

separate certificates for each subcontractor. All coverages for subcontractors shall

be subject to the minimum requirements identified above.

17 

247749.110/1/2014 



G. Approval: Any modification or variation from the insurance requirements in any

Intergovernmental Agreement must have prior approval from the State of Arizona

Department of Administration, Risk Management Division, whose decision shall be

final. Such action will not require a formal contract amendment, but may be made by

administrative action.

H. Exceptions: In the event the Contractor or sub-contractor(s) is/are a public entity,

then the Insurance Requirements shall not apply. Such public entity shall provide a

Certificate of Self-Insurance. If the contractor or sub-contractor(s) is/are a State of

Arizona agency, board, commission, or university then none of the above shall

apply.

18 

247749.110/1/2014 



Jlrizona 9vf.utua[ }lit! Compact 
(AZ MAC) 

([)ate posted: (f)ecem6er 10, 2015 

STATE OF ARIZONA 

COUNTIES 

Apache County r Greenlee County r Pima County 

Cochise County / La Paz County ,r Pinal County 

Coconino County r Maricopa County r Santa Cruz County 

Gila County / Mohave County ,r Yavapai County 

Graham County / Navajo County / Yuma County 

TRIBES 

Ak-Chin Indian 
Community 

Hualapai Tribe The Hopi Tribe 

Cocopah Tribe r Kaibab Paiute Tribe
Tohono O'odham 

Nation 

Colorado River Indian 
Tribes 

Navajo Nation Tonto Apache Tribe 

Fort McDowell Yavapai 
Pasqua Yaqui Tribe 

White Mountain 
Nation Apache Tribe 

Fort Mojave Indian 
Pueblo of Zuni Tribe 

Yavapai-Apache 
Tribe Nation 

Fort Yuma Quechan Salt River Pima-Maricopa 
r 

Yavapai-Prescott 
Tribe Indian Community Indian Tribe 

Gila River Indian San Carlos Apache 
Community Tribe 

Havasupai Tribe 
San Juan Southern 

Paiute 

� Signatories

/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

CFage 1 of4 



J-f_rizona 5Mutua{J-f_icf Compact 
CITIES/TOWNS 

Apache Junction, 
Douglas, City of Holbrook, City of 

City of 

Avondale, City of Duncan, City of 
Huachuca City, 

Town of 

Benson, City of Eagar, Town of Jerome, Town of 

Bisbee, City of El Mirage, City of Kearny, Town of 

Buckeye, City of F Eloy, Town of Kingman, City of 

Bullhead City, City of Flagstaff, City of Lake Havasu City 

Camp Verde, Town of Florence, Town of Litchfield Park, City of 
�

Carefree, Town of "' Fountain Hills, Town of Mammoth, Town of 

Casa Grande, City of Fredonia, Town of Marana, Town of 

Cave Creek, Town of Gila Bend, Town of Maricopa, City of 

Chandler, City of Gilbert, Town of 
� Mesa, City of

Chino Valley, Town of Glendale, City of 
�

Miami, Town of 

Clarkdale, Town of Globe, City of Mohave Valley 

Clifton, Town of Goodyear, City of Noga !es, City of 

Colorado City, Town of Grand Canyon Oro Valley, Town of ,r 
Coolidge, City of Guadalupe, Town of Page, City of 

Cottonwood, City of Hayden, Town of Paradise Valley 

(J'age2 of4 



}lrizona :Jvtutua[ jlu{ Compact 
CITIES/TOWNS 

Parker, Town of Scottsdale, City of / Thatcher, Town of 

Patagonia, Town of Sedona, City of Tolleson, City of 

Payson, Town of Show Low, City of Tombstone, City of 

Peoria, City of / Sierra Vista, City of Tucson, City of 

Phoenix, City of Snowflake, Town of Wellton, Town of 

Pima, Town of 
Somerton, City of Wickenburg, Town of 

Pinetop-Lakeside, 
South Tucson, City of Willcox, City of Town of 

Prescott Valley, 
Springerville, Town of / Williams, City of 

Town of 

Prescott, City of St. Johns, City of 
,r 

Winkelman, Town of 

Quartzsite, Town of Star Valley Winslow, City of 

Queen Creek, Town of Superior, Town of Wittman, Town of 

Safford, City of Surprise, City of Youngtown, Town of 

Sahuarita, Town of Taylor, Town of / Yuma, City of 

San Luis, City of Tempe, City of / 

c.Page 3 of4 



}lrizona :M..utua[ }litf Compact 
OTHER JURISDICTIONS 

Alpine Elementary 
Fry Fire District r 

Pine Lake Fire 
Sch District # 7 District 

Apache Junction Green Valley Fire 
r 

Queen Valley Fire 
Fire District District District 

Arizona City Fire Golden Valley Fire Rincon Valley Fire 
r District District District 

Avra Valley Fire 
r 

Golder Rance Fire
Rio Verde Fire District r District District 

Buckeye Union High 
r 

Higley Unified School Round Valley Unified 
,r School District District #60 School District #10 

Bullhead City Fire Lake Havasu School 
,r 

Saddle Mountain
r District District Unified Sch District 

Christopher Kohl's Fire 
Linden Fire District 

San Manuel Fire 
District Department 

Clarkdale Fire District 
Maricopa Integrated 

Sedona Fire District 
Health System 

Colorado City Fire 
r 

Mohave Valley Elementary 
r 

St. John's Unified Sch 
r District School District District 

Crown King Fire Mohave Valley Fire 
Sun City Fire District 

District District 

Daisy Mountain Mt. Lemon Fire 
r 

Sun City West Fire 
Fire District District District 

Drexel Heights Fire Mountain Vista Fire 
r 

Sun Lakes Fire 
District District District 

Eloy Fire District 
Northern AZ Consolidated 

r 
Verde Valley Fire 

Fire District #1 District 

Fort Mohave Mesa Fire 
Northwest Fire District ,r 

Vernon Elem Sch 
District District #9 

<Paee4 o/4 


